RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION and PARK DISTRICT

Board of Directors Community Center
. Regular Meeting Agenda’ 6730 Front Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673
Wednesday, May 21, 2025, 6:00pm (916) 991-5929 or
% www.RLEParks.com
Charlea R. Moore, Chairperson
Wayne Del Nero, Vice Chairperson Lisa L. Morris, Director
Troy Golden, Secretary Deanna Read, Director

Mike Heller, General Manager

“Ensuring Parks, Recreation, Habitat, and Open Space for our Future.”

Call to Order

o Pledge of Allegiance

« Roll Call
Charlea R. Moore — Chairperson Troy Golden — Secretary
Wayne Del Nero — Vice Chairperson Lisa L. Morris — Director

Deanna Read — Director

THIS DISTRICT BOARD MEETING WILL HAVE A TELECONFERENCE OPTION
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82260406658 2pwd=suVmaNaCk9dtQSN1iWZFPvY3cPZ4Gr.1
Meeting ID: 822 6040 6658 Passcode: 856735

Note:  The meeting is being held both live and by video conferencing means for members of the public to observe, for
Board Directors who are unable to attend (per AB 2449), and for presentations from consultants who are geographically
out of the area. Members of the public seeking to address the Board of Directors are strongly encouraged to attend the
General Board Meeting in person.

Public Comments' for Items not on this Agenda

Introduction of Guests

Presentations & Announcements

Review of Written Correspondence
1. Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee — 2" Call for Nominations pg. 3

Consent Calendar
Receive & File:

1. Knight Watch Security Patrol Monthly Report. (D. Broussard) pg. 5
Approve:

2. Minutes of April 16, 2025, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. (M. Heller) pg. 13
3. Cash Disbursements: April 30, 2025. (A. Hernandez) pg. 16
4. Finance Report: April 30, 2025. (A. Hernandez) pg. 24
5. Park Maintenance Monthly Report. (D. Davidson) pg. 39
6. Recreation Monthly Report. (Y. Lagge) pg. 40
7. General Manager’s Report. (M. Heller) pg. 41
8. Adoption of Resolution #2025-08 amending the District's Policy and Procedure Manual

— Policy #2415 — Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs. (M. Heller) pg. 47
Adoption of Resolution #2025-09 ordering the levy of special taxes for fiscal year 2025-26
within the Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossing). (M. Heller) pg. 50

©

General Business
10. Discussion — Strategic Plan Draft. (M. Heller) pg. 57



11. Discussion — GrandPark Southwest Specific Plan. (M. Heller) pg. 58
12. Discussion — Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26. (A. Hernandez) pg. 59

Board of Directors Committee Minutes

Administration and Finance Committee. (Golden/Morris — Chair)
Planning Committee (Del Nero/Moore — Chair)

Safety and Security Committee (Read/Golden — Chair)

Dry Creek Parkway Committee (Morris)

LAFCo — SDAC (Moore/Read)

DN WN =

Board of Directors Comments & Future Agenda ltems
« Comments

e General Manager Comments

e Future Agenda ltems

Closed Session

Suspend to closed session, under California Government Code:
e §54954.5 — Threat to public services or facilities

o §54957 — Evaluation of an employee: General Manager.

Re-Convene to General Business

Adjournment

MEETING SCHEDULE
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors is June 18, 2025, at 6730 Front Street, Rio Linda, California 95673.

ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance or materials to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District Office at 916-991-5929 or info@rieparks.com. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and agenda materials.

i Public Records Available: This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the regular meeting being held; 24
hours prior to a special meeting. An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located at the District Office as well as the Rio Linda
Elverta Community Water District Office. Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's websile
at www.rleparks.com. Support material is available for public inspection at the District Office. Sessions of the Board of
Directors may be recorded, and members of the audience are asked to step to the microphone and give their name and
address before addressing the Board. ltems may be taken in any order listed on this Agenda. For anyone having difficulty
hearing, listening assistance headphones are available. Any writing that is a public record and is distributed to all or a
majority of the Board of Directors is available for immediate public inspection in the District Office, 810 Oak Lane, Rio
Linda. Public records distributed during the meeting shall be made available to review at the meeting. For purposes of
the Brown Act §54954.2(a), the numbered items on this Agenda give a brief description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed. Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action.

i Speaker's Card/Request to Speak: If you would like to address the Board of Directors on a scheduled agenda item,
please complete the Request to Speak Form and give it to the Board Chairperson. The card is at the table at the entrance
to the meeting room. Please identify on the card your name, address, and the item on which you would like to speak.
The Request to Speak Form assists the Chairperson in ensuring that all persons wishing to address the Board are
recognized. Your name will be called at the time the matter is heard by the Board. When it appears that there are several
members of the public wishing to address the Board on a specific item, please limit your comments to two (2) minutes
s0 everyone may be heard. This meeting may be video and/or audio recorded.

il Public Comments: Members of the public may address the Board on general District topics not listed on this agenda
or on specific agenda items when the jtems are heard. Persons who wish to comment on either agenda or non-agenda
items should fill out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager. The
Chair will call for comments. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker. It is a violation of state
law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. The Board may only ask clarifying questions or refer
the matter to staff.

Next Resolution Number. 2025-10




Divisions

Department of Finance
Auditor-Controller

Chad Rinde
Director Consolidated Utilities Billing &
Service
EGEIVE Investments
y Revenue Recovery
APR 2 8 2025 Tax Collection & Licensing
BY: County of Sacramento Treasury
April 25, 2025
To: Special District Pooled Investment Fund Board Presidents

Subject: ELECTION OF SPECIAL DISTRICTS REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Dear Board President,

On March 3, 2025, a letter was sent to the board presidents of all special districts with
money deposited in the County Treasury requesting nominations for the Special District
Representative to the Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee to be delivered
to my office by Friday, April 14, 2025. Since we have not received any nominations, I
am extending the nomination period to Friday, May 30, 2025.

The Sacramento County Board of Supervisors established the Treasury Oversight
Committee, in accordance with Government Code Section 27131, by Resolution No. 96-
0163 on February 27, 1996. The duties of the committee include the annual review of
the Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund, quarterly review of investments,
and causation of an annual audit of the portfolio. The committee is comprised of ten
members, of which special; districts must, in compliance with the initiating County
resolution, have one member elected by a majority of the governing bodies of those
districts.

Once nominations are received, a ballot will be mailed to you listing the nominations.
There will be an election, after which we will tabulate the ballots and notify you by mail

of the election results. A run-off election will be held if the vote is tied.

If you have any questions, please call me at (916) 874-6744 or Bernard Santo
Domingo, Chief Investment Officer at (916) 874-7320.

Sincerely,

Chad Rinde
Director of Finance

Enclosure
700 H Street, Suite 3650, Sacramento, CA 95814
Office (916) 874-7248 | finance.saccounty.gov




TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE FACT SHEET

CONTACT PERSON Bernard Santo Domingo, Chief Investment Officer, (916) 874-7320

DUTIES

The County Board of Supervisors created the Treasury Oversight Commitee (the «“Committee”) on February 27,
1996 in accordance with Government Code Section 27131. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the
quarterly Pooled Investment Fund reports, monitoring and reviewing the County Treasurer's annual Investment
Policy, and causing an annual audit of the Pooled Investment Fund portfolio. The Committee is advisory and does
not direct individual investment decisions, select investment advisors, brokers, or dealers, or impinge on the day-

to-day operations of the county treasury.

MEMBERSHIP TERM

County Director of Finance Term of Office

Board of Supervisors Representative Term of Office

Superintendent of Schools Representative Term of Office

School & Community College Districts Representative Three-year elected term, may be reelected
Special Districts Representative Three-year elected term, may be reelected

Public Members: 5 Members Three-year appointment, may be reappointed

QUALIFICATIONS

A majority of public members must have expertise or an academic background in public finance. The other
public members shall be economically diverse and bipartisan in political registration. All other mer:}bers must
have expertise or academic background in public finance. Members must file a Statement of Economic Interests

(Form 700) within 30 days of assuming office and file annually thereafter.

RESTRICTIONS

1) A member may not be employed by any entity that has, in the previous three years or during the period that

the employee is a member of the Committee, contributed to the campaign of a candidate for either the
hat has deposited funds in the County

office of local treasurer or the legislative body of any agency t
Treasury.

2)  Amember may not, directly or indirectly, raise money for a candidate for either local treasurer or a member
of the governing board of any local agency that has deposited funds in the County Treasury.

3) A member may not secure employment with or be employed by bond underwriters, bond counsel., security
brokerages or dealers, or financial services firms with whom the Treasurer is doing business either as a

member of the Committee or for one year after leaving the Committee.

MEETINGS

The meetings are scheduled for the third Friday of the second month following the end of each quarter. Meetings
are held at the County of Sacramento Administration Building, 700 H Street, Hearing Room One, Sacramento,

CA 95814.



mnm

_———

~

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

May 21, 2025




Row Labels
Babe Best Park _
"~ Foot Patrbl
General
Maintenance Issue
Ceptra_ll_’ark Horse Arena
Foot Patrol i
General
Community Center Park
Foot Patrol
General
Observation
Vehicle Patrol Visit
Dl_e_pot_P_ark
Foot Patrol
General
Hayer Park
Foot Patrol
General
Moraga Park
Foot Patrol
General
Northbrook Park
Foot Patrol
General
~ The Walter S. Ueda Parkway
Foot Patrol '
General
Un_nam_ed_P__arcel
Foot Patrol
General
Westside Park
Foot Patrol
_General
Grand Total

Count of ID
' 62
57
3
2
61
53
8
80
56
22
1
1
60
56
4
61
55
6
61
59
2
53
52
1
58
52
6
58
50
8
64
59
3
618



1:]
25-11632
25-1148C
25-11881
2511657
25-12113
25-11942
25-12152
25-12184
25-12590
FERFLY S
2512819
25-12656
25-13044
25-12895
25-1326C
25-13147
25-1350%
25-13241
25-13723
25-13576
25-13928
25-13787
511103
25-14004
25-14407
25-14236
25-14646
76198685
25-14892
25-14712
25-15110
510953
25-15232
25-15178
715412
2515073
25-147T8
25-15603
5. 15922
5 15853

25-16278
185673
25-16493
25130
25-16740
2E-16559
25-17137
25-17355
2517180
25-17577
25-174%28
2ENTTH
25- 17847
25-17787
25-18029
25-17865
25-18241

25-18107

25-11618
25-11463
2511865
25-11877
25-12085
25-11926
25-12333
25-12138
25-12567
23-12356
25-12638
25-128C4
25-1287¢
25-13033
25-1323¢
25-13085
25-13487
25-13315
25.13708
23-13555
25.13807

25-13785
25-14149
25-12972
25-14349

35-14200
25-14634

25-14469
28-14872
25-14694

14650

2
25-15094
25-14936

25-15361
25-18581
25-15978
25.15819
25-16029

A - Location
Sabe Besl Park
fBaba Best Park
Baoe Sest Park.
Babo 3ox1 S
Babe Best Park
Sabe Best Park
Babe Best Park
Bahe Best Park
Baoe Best Park
Hab= Sest Park
Babo et Park
Babs Best Park
Babe Besl Park
Babe Best Park
Babe Bsst Park
Bana Bast Park
Babe Best Park
Bate Bes| Park
Babe Best Park
Babe Besl Park
Babe Best Park
Babo Best Park
Eabe Bast Par
Salbe Best Park
Babe Best Park
Babe Best Park
Babe Best Park
3abe Jest Park
Bahe Best Park
Babe Besl Park
Babe Qest Park
Bade Seu Park
Babe Bavl 2are
Babe Bewt Purk
Bate Gest Sxv
Baoe Bust Pam
apte Anyt Cacr.
Baby 8est Pars
Babe Gt P2
Dabe Seat Pany
Qabe Jest Part
Bake Jest Farn
Babn Best Parc
Babe Sout Park
Bave Sest Park
Qo Bt Pna
Baba Best Park
Bake Jest Park
Babe Besl Paik
Upeo St Patk
Saoe Besl Park
Babe Best Park
Baba Basl Park
Baba Besl Park
Babe Basl Park
Baoe Snt Fare
Baba Best Park
Bab= Best Park
Baba Best Park
Babe Best Park
Baoe Best Park
Bave Best Park

Central Park Horse Arena
Cenlal Park Horse Arena
Central Park Horse Arena
Ceniral Park Horse Arera
Central Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Central Park Harse Arera
Central Park Horse Afena
Central Fars Horse Afena
Central Park Horse Arena
Cengral Park Horse Areng
Central Park Horse Arena
Central Fark Horse Arena
Centrzl Park Horse Arana
Central Park Horse Arana
Cenleal Parx Horse Arena
Central Parx Horse Arena
Cenlral Pary Horse Atzna
Central Park Horse Arena
Central Park Harse Arena
Ceniral Park Harse Arena
Cenlral Pari Horse Arera
Centrat Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arene
Central Park Harse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arera
Central Parg Horse Arera
Cenlral Par< Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Harse Arena
Conlral Park Harsa Arena
Central Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Fars Horse Arena
Cenlral Pars Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Ceniral Park Horse Aiena
Cenlral Park Harse Arena
Central Park Harse Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arera
Cenlral Park Horse Arena

Entry Tvow

Foet Palcal
Foot Patral
Foat Patrol
Foat Palral
Foot Palrol
Foat Patrol
Faol Patiel
Foat Patral
Foot Patrol
Foot Patrol
Faol Patral
Fogt Patral
Foct Patrol
Foot Palrol
Faot Palral
Foal Palrel
Foot Paral
Faof Palrol
Faot Patral
Fool Patrol
Foot Patrol
Foot Patrol
Faot Palrol
Foot Patrol
Foot Palrol
Foot Patral
Foat Palrol
Faat Patrol
Foat Palral
Foot Palrol
Foot Patrol
Faot Patrol
Foal Patrat
Foal Patal
Foot Palrol
Faat Patrol
Faot Patrol
Foot Pairol
Foot Sazlral
Foot Palroi
Marniznance lssue
Foot Palrol
Goneral
Foot Palrol
Faat Palral
Faat Patral
Faot Patral
Fool Patrol
Foot Palrol
Faot Palrat
General
Faot Patval
General
Fuaat Patrol
Foat Patral
Foat Patral
Foot Patral
Mantenanca Issue
Faat Patrol
Foot Palra}
Foot Patrai
Faat Patral

Facl Palrot
Fool Palro!
Fool Palro
Faot Patrol
Faol Palror
Fool Palrol
Foot Palral
Faot Palrat
Fool Palrol
Faol Pafral
Foot Palrol
General

Fool Palrai
General

Foot Palral
Fool Palra
Foaot Patral
Feot Palrol
Faat Palrel
Foal Patral
Fool Palio
Faoot Patral
Foot Patial
Faal Palra
Foot Palral
Fool Patral
Foot Patral
Soneral

Fogt Palra}
Faot Palro!
General

Faoot Patral
Foot Pairo,
Fogt Pairoi
Faat Palrol
Faal Patrol
Foo! Patrai
Fool Palro
Fool Patrol
Foal Pzlrol
Faat Patro

Qate

2025184/01

2025C4/01

2025/04/02
2025/04/02
2025/04/03
2025/04/03
2025/04/04
2025/04/04
2025/04/05
2025/04/05
2025/04/08
2025/Q4/06
2025104107
2025/04/07
2025104708
2025/04/08
2025104/09
2025104703
202510410
025003410
2025104111
2025104731
2025104112
2025/04/12
2025104711
2025/0413
2025/04114
20250414
2025/04/15
2025104115
2025/04/16
2025104116
20250417
2025104/17
2025/04/18
2025104118
202510419
2023041
2025/04720
2025104120
2025104120
202804721
2625/04721
2025/04/22
2025104722
202504723
2025/04723
2025/04724
2025/04124
2025104725
2025/04125
2025/04726
2025104126
2025104727
2025104727
2025/04728
2025104728
2025104728
2025104729
2025/04/28
2025/01/30
2025104/30

2025/04/01

2025/04/01

2025/04/82
2025/04i02
2025/04/03
2025/04/03
2025/04/04
2025/04/04
2025/04iG5
2023/04/05
2G25/04/08
2625/04/C8
2025/04107
2025/04i07
2025104i08
2025008
2025/04/09
2025/04/09
2025/0411C
2025/04/10
2G25104i11
2625004111

2025/04/12
2025/04/12
2204152
2025104112
2025/04/14
2025/04i14
2025/04/15
2025104715
2025104115
202510416
2025/04/18
2025104417
202510417
2025/04/16
2025164118
2025104113
2029/04120
2025/04720
2025/G4721

Time
09 35 P
01.45 AM
1012 PM
01 13 AW
09 45 PMA
01729 AM
08 48 PM
0145 AM
1001 PM
07.20 AM
03 55 PM
0128 AM
0951 P
01 48 AM
09 48 PM
Q1 42 AM
Q9 58 PHt
0121 AM
0947 PM
[ARTE
09 58 PM
0123 AM
08 58 PM
01728 AM
09 54 PM
0118 AM
1012 PM
01 50 AM
1020 PM
0150 AM
09 49 PV
0140 AM
1053 P4
0130 AM
0934 PM
01,10 AM
03 34 PM
Ay
10 04 P
01 22 AM
10 00 FM
99 52P\
0134 AM
09 50 PV
0136 AM
09 24 £V
12 48 Al
09 32 PU
0104 AM
01:26 AM
0957 PM
09 46 PN
1228 AM
08 58 PM
0126 AM
10 11 2M
0142 AM
1508 T
09 44 PM
03 50 AM
08 47 oM
0132 AM

Q3 45 PM
01 15 AM
09 40 PM
12 24 AM
38 55 PM
12 48 AM
08 52 °M
12 40 AM
0301 P4
1219 Al
1251 AM
0910 28
01 17 AM
03 G3 PM
a3 02 PM
g1 12.AM
09 03 PM
12 41 AM
03 60 PM
12 26 AM
2901 PM
1233 AM
09 02 PM
12 33 AM
g PN
12 32 AM
09 30 PM
0119 AM
0921 PM
01 18 At
a1 13 AM
08 57 PM
12 97 AW
1020 PM
1231 AM
08 47 FM
1235 aM
1233 8M
09 12 PM
12 14 AM
0105 AM

Activity Types

Jckissue lack lockad 1R ppen cosition

Lues Ay IR TG

Teens en oo of snack 3ar ool

Author
Robest Smith
Zatned Ranes
Robert Smith
Robert Smuth
Roberl Smilh
Robert Smilh
Rober Smith
Robert Smith
Raben Smith
Ropert Smilh
Satnck Rares
Robert Smith
Dalrck Rawnes
Palnck Raines
Robert Smilh
Palnck Raines
Rebert Smith
Rober: Smith
Roberl 3mith
Repen Smilh
Raber Smuth
Roteit Srmith
Rotert Smith
Robert Smith
Palnek Raincs
Reber Smilh
Patric Rames
Patrick Raines
Robert Smith
Patnzk Raines
Robert Smth
Rabart Smitn
Raoberl Smidh
Rabert Srutn
Robert Smila
Robert Smitn
Robert Smitn
Robart Srmtn
Datrex Imnas
Rabert Smilh
Patrick Ranes
Patnck Reines
Patnck Ralnes
Robam Smith
Palcck Raines
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smulh
Robeft Smith
Robert Smith
Christopher Chance
Robert Smith
Chnslapher Chance
Patnch Raines
Robert Smith
Patrick Raines
Palrck Ramnes
Palnck Rainos
Robert Smith
Patnck Raines
Rodert Smih
Radernt Smith

Raobert Smilh
Patrick Ranes
Rover Smith
Rovert Smilk
Rooert Smth
Ragert Smik
Ropert Smulh
Ropert Smulh
Reperl Smih
Robert Smith
Rabert Smuk
Patrick Raines
Patnck Raines
Palrick Ranes
Robert Smith
Patnck Raines
Robert Smuith
Rabert Smith
Raherl Smith
Roberl Smth
Robed Smith
Rooen 3mth
Robert Smilh
Raberl Smith
Satuck Ranes
Robert Smith
Pafrnck Raines
Pateick Ranes
Ruberl Smith
Patnck Ranes
Patnck Rares
Rabert Silh
Robert Smilh
Reberi Smith
Acbert Smilh
Rober Smith
Robert Srmith
Robar Smith
Patnick Ranes
Robert Srmth
Fatnzk Raines



0
25-16188
25-15421
25-16263
25-16658
25-16474
25-16592
25-16720
25-1E943
25-17163
28-17421
25-17340
25-17560
2517359
2517783
25-17636
25-18005
2517852
25-18252
25180748
35-16C75

25-11G625
2511477
25-11585
25-11872
25-31687
25-11824
25-12105
25-11935
25-12340
25-12167
25-12307
25-12582
25-1257%
25-12402
25-12815
25-12648
25-13039
35-12389
25-12898
25-12982
25-13247
25-13202
25-43113
25-13503
25-13327
25-13466
25-13715
25-13560
25-13630
2513915
25-13776
25-13888
25-1415¢

35-13990
25-14400
25-14228
25-14640
25-1460Q1

25-14482
25-14881

25-14916
25-14709
25-14329
25-15105
25-14950

25-15327

25-15188

25-15524

25-15287

25-1577*

25-13586

25-15984

25-15833

25-16196

25-16156

25-1736%
2537413
2517792
25-17643
2517757
25-18017
25-17862
25-17977
35-18260
25-1BOB6
25-18220

& - Localion
Cenlral Park Horso Arena
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Canlral Park Horse Arena
Cenlral Park Horsa Arsna
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Central Pare Hotse Aremd
Cenlral Park Horse Arena
Central Park Horse Arona
Cenlral Park Horse Afena
Ceatal Paik Hafse Asane
Ceniral Park Horse Arena
Central Park Horse Arena
Ceniral Pask Horze Asano
Geniral Paix Hontg Aresn
Ceatral 2ark Herse Arena
Central Park Horse Arena
Coaval Patk Haro Arena
Central Park Horse Arena
Central Park Harse Arana
Central Park Horse Arena

Community Cenler Park
Cammunity Center Park.
Commurity Cenler Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Cenler Park
Community Center Park
Commurity Canter Park
Community Cenler Park
Cammunity Cenler Park
Community Cenler Park
Community Center Pack
Cemmunity Cenler Park
Community Genler Park
Cammunity Center Park
Commumty Cenler Park
Commumnily Cenier Park
Commumly Cenler Park
Gommunity Center Park
Cemmumty Cenler Pari
Commumty Cenler Park
Cammunity Center Park
Community Cenler Park
Community Cenler Park
Commurity Center Park
Communily Center Park
Gommunity Cenler Park
Community Cenler Park
Communily Canter Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Sommunity Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Cenlar Park
Cammunity Cenler Park
Sommunity Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Community Canler Park
Communily Canier Park
Cammunity Cenlar Park
Cammunily Canter Park
Communty Canier Park
Community Canler Park
Cammunity Canter Park
Cammurnily Centar Park
Communily Cener Patk
Cammurity Center Park
Sammunity Canter Park
Community Center Park
Community Center Park
Communrty Center Park
Commumty Center Park
Commurity Center Park
Commuruty Canter Park
Cemmunity Center Paik
Communily Canter Park
Community Cenler Park
Cemmunity Center Park
Cemmunty Centar Park
Cammunity Center Park
Cormmunity Center Park
Cammudity Cenler Park
Communily Cenler Park
Commurily Canler Park
Community Canler Park
Cammunity Center Park
Zommunity Center Patk
Tammunily Cenler Park
Community Center Park
Communily Cenier Park
Community C2nter Park
Zommunity Center Paik
Community Center Park
Cammurity Canter Park
Cemmunily Center Park
Community Cenler Park
Communily Center Park
Cammurity Camer Park

Entry Tvpe
General
Foct Patra!
Generat
Foot Patral
Fool Palral
Faat Patro!
Foot Patroi
Foat Patral
Ganeral
General
Foot Palral
Fuot Palol
Foot Patrol
Foat Patrat
Fool Palral
Foot Pairol
Foot Patrol
Soal Palrol
Foct Patral
Fool Patal

Facl Patral
Faoot Palrol
General
Feot Palzal
Foot Palrol
Genaral
Faat Patrol
Foot Patral
Faot Palral
Foot Palral
Venicle Patrai Wisit
Fact Patral
Fool Patral
Foat Patrol
Fool Palrol
Fool Palrol
Faot Palral
“ool Palral
SGeneral
Qbservalion
Faol Patral
General
Ganeral
Faal Patral
Faot Palrol
General
Fool Patrol
Foal Patrol
General
Fout Patrol
Fool Palral
General
Foot Patral
Faol Patrol
Foal Pairol
Fool Patral
Foot Patral
General
General
Fount Palial
Gaazral
Foot Patro!
General
Faol Pairo
Fooi Palro!
Foot Palroi
Foat Palroi
Fool Paira.
Faal Palrel
Faol Palrol
Faol Palrai
Foot Paltal
Faot Patral
Faol Patrol
Ganeral
Gengral
Foot Palra!
Foot Patro
Genaral
Fool Patror
Fool Palral
General
Fool Patrz
Fool Patral
Geasral
Foot Pavro!
Genaral
Gencral
Faal Pairsl
General
Faot Patrol
Foot Patrol
Foot Pairol
Faol Pairol
General
Fnot Palral
Fnct Patrol
General
Fool Palral
Foot 2x:rel
General

Qate
2025i0421
2025/04/22
2025104722
2025/04723
2025i04723
2025/04724
2025104724
2025/04125
2025/04725
2025/04725
2025i04726
2025/04727
2025/04127
2025104128
2025/04/28
2025004729
2025104129
Rreielald
202504730
2025104730

2025/04/0*
2025/04:1
2025104101
2025/04/02
2025/04/02
2025/04/02
2025/02/03
2025/04/03
2025/03/04
2025/CaRH
2025/04104
2025/04105
2025/04/05
2025104105
2025/04/106
2025/04/06
2025/04/07
202509707
2025/04107
2025/04/07
2025/04/08
2025/04/08
2025/04/08
2025104108
2025/04/09
2025/04109
2029/04110
2025/04/1Q
2025/04/10
2025104731
202504411
2025/0411
2025/0412
2025/04112
2025/04:13
202510413
2025/04/14
2025104/11
2025/04114
2023104118
20250412
3025109415
2025/04/15
2028/04/186
2025109118
20250417
2025/04417
parcEiZ L]
2025104118
202504118
2025/0411¢
2025/04120
2025i04/2C
2025/06/21
202504721
2025104721
2025/04722
20625/04722
2026104122
2025104123
2025/04/23
202504723
2025/04724
2025/94724
2025104724
2025104125
2025104125
2025/04725
2025/04125
2025/04126
2025100127
2025104727
2025/04/28
2025104728
2025104725
2025/04729
202514729
2025/04729
202504130
2025/04130
2025/04/30

Time Activity Tvees
C8 05 P
4914 PM
0120 &M
0B 43 PM
12 06 AM
08 45 PM
1221 AM
1226 AM
1148 PM
0905 PM
08 50 PM
09 11 PM
12 26 AM
09 12 PM
01:°3 AM
08 43P
01.15 AM
- REEA
1235 AM
1226 AM

g 08 PM

01 36 AM

94 45 PM

09 57 PWA

1242 AM

04 44 PM

0917 PM

9105 AM

03 14 PM

1257 A%

4452 oM

0941 PM

09 30 PM

1239 AW

0937 PM

0109 AM

0933PV

0% 3B AN

9512 PM

aatg Ay

0523 P4

0501P%

0132 AM

U9 33 P4

3104 AV

AT PR

0318 PM

1241 AM

3453 3M

0927 24

1254 AM

0503 M

092124

3 0B AM

2334 3M

1252 AM

03 55 PM

24 4C PM

9140 AM

0353 2M
27 PM mulupie Tolorizzd ieycles on propeny

a1 4G AM

9339 2M

2913 3M

0117 2

1033 5M

12 57 AM

05 ca oM

1245 AN

0911 PM

1259 AM

33 42PN,

12 39 AM

03 33 PH

0431 PM

0123 AM

09 33 PM

0147 AM

04 53 FM

Q9 06 PM

127240

0524 PM

0905 PM

1235 AN

04 43 Pt

1250 AM

as42eMm

0504 PM

0925 PM

1269 AM

0238 AM

12 51 AM

09 45 FM

0131 AM

0506 PM

93 18 PM

9138 AM

0452PM

09 35 PM

12 54 AM

6455PM

Susoicious Ackvity, Susaicous 2ersan, iicd acluty

Aulhor
Palnck Ramnes
Robert Smith
Painck Rainzs
Ropert Smith
Ronert Smith
Robert Smith
Ronert Smifr
Rapert Smih
Chnslopher Chance
Cnnstapher Chance
Rober Srith
Patnck Ranes
Robert Smith
Palnck Rames
Palrick Ramnes
Robert Smith
Palnck Raines
Robert Smilh
Robert Smith
Rabert Smith

abert Smith
Patnck Ranes
Kob) Buckley
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Znk Rodnguez
Robert Smith
Rober 3mith
Rober: Smith
Robert Smith
Katlyn Broussarc
Rober Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Semith
Patnck Raines
Rabert Smth
Patick Raines
Sale4 Raires
Kobr Buckiey
Oean Broussaid
Robert Smith
Kobi Buckiey
Patnck anes
Robert Smith
Robart 3mith
E€nk Rednguez
Robert Smith.
Robert Smith
Enk Rodrigue?
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Enk Rodnguez
Rodert Smith
Robert Smith
Patnck Ranes
Rabert Smith
Palnck Raines
Kobi Suckley
Palnek Rames
Robert Smith
Kobl Bugkley
Palnck Raines
Kobi Quekley
Robert Smilh
Rovert Smith
Robert Smuth
Rovpert Smith
Ropert Smilk
Rapert Smith
Rooert Smilh
Robert Smith
Patrick Raines
Rooed Smith
Patnck Raines
Kobi Buckley
Painck Ranes
Robert Smith
Patrick Rainss
Koo Buckley
Rabert Smilth
Robert Smith
=k Rodrigues
Kaohert 3milp
Robarl Smuth
Sk Radnguez
Robert Smith
Chr stopher Chance
ik Radriguaz
Rabent Smith
Chnstopher Chance
Palnck Rarnes
Robert Smilh
Palick Raines
2atnck Rames
oby Buckley
Qabert Smith
Zatrick Rames
Lobi Bucklzy
Rober Smith
Robert Smith
Erk Rodnguez



1]
25-11622
'p'.l!l"!
25-11871
25.11684
2512104
2511831
2512339
25-12169
25.12575
25.12401
25-12817
25-12616
25-)3041
2512892
2513245
25-13115
2513504
25-13323
2513716
2513564
2513919
2513779
2514157
25-13991
2514401
25.14219
2514643
2514485
2514884
25-14710
25-15099
25-14844
25-15329
25-15165
2515525
2515358
25-15770
2515597
6.25985
25-15825
2516197
25-16040
25-16432
2516277
25-16672
25-16486
2516895
2516729
251038
25-17133
25-17348
25171178
2517572
2517410
2517733
2517644
2518014
25.17864
25-18259
2518084

25-1'617
25-11458
25-11964
25-115875
25-12092
25-11923
253-12331
23-12156
25-12563
25412392
2512801
25-12635
25-13029
25-12874
2

25-1388Q
25-13804
25123762
25-14147
25-13970
25-14388
25-14205
25-14630
25-14465
25-14B67
25-14686
25-15081
25-14930
25-15317
2515151
2515519
25-15358
25-15762
25-15781

25-15579
25-15875
25-13816
25-16166
25-16625
3516471

25-16417
25-16256
25-1€657
25-18850
35-1€7139
25-16838
25-17161

25-37118
25-17323

25-17557

3541397

29+18005
25-17646
23-18248
25-180/3

A - Location
Depct Park
Gopeil Famn
Cepol Park
Depot Park
Oepat Park
Cepct Park
Qepal Park
Depot Park
Cenot Park
Depol Park
Depot Park
Depat Par<
Depat Park
Ocpat Park
Depat Park
Depat Park
Cepal Par<
Depo: Park
Depot Pais
Depot Park
Qepot Paik
Depot Park
Depot Park
Depat Pari
Depat Park
Depot Parx
DOepot Park
Depol Farx
Depal Parx
Depot Parx
Depot Park
Depol Pard,
Qepat Park
Depot Parr.
Depot Park
Oepot Park
Depal Pars
Depot Park
Nepot Sare
Degal Part
Depot Park
Depat Parg
Dapol Park
Deapot Park
Depat Fark
Depol Park
Depol Park
Dezpot Park
Gzt Pare
Depol Fark
Depol Park
Cepol Parx
Depot Park
Depal Part
Depot Pars
Depal Park
Oepot Par«<
Depot Parx
DOepat Parx
Depal Park

Hayar Farx
Hayer Par
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayar Part
Hayar Park
Hayear Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayar Park
Haycr Park
Hayer Dark
Hayer Park
Hayei Sark
Hayes Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Patk
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Zark
Haynr Park
Hayer Park
Hayes Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayar Park
Hayer Park
Hayar Park
Hayer ark
Hayer Park
Hayer 2ark
Hayer Park
Hayar Aark
Hayar Park
Hayar Park
Hayer Park
Hayer 2ark
Hayar Zark
Hayer Park
Hayer Park
Hayer Sark
Hayer Park
Hayer Bark
Haye’ Park
Hayer Paik
Haysr Park
Hayar Park
Hayar Park
Hayer Park
Hayet Park
Hayer Park
Hayei 2ark
Hayar ark
Hayes 2ark

Entry Type

Fool Patrol
Fool Palro:
Fool Patrol
Fool Palrol
Fool Pairol
Fnai Palro!
Faof Palrol
Fool Palral
Foot Patrol
Fool Patrou
Foat Patrai
Fool Palral
Fnol Palro!
Faol Palra!
Fool Patrol
Faoot Patrol
Faot Patra
Faol Palra.
Foot Palral
Fool Palrol
Faat Patrol
Faool Patra:
Fool Palral
Fool Palral
Foat Palrol
Fool Palroi
Fool Patrat
Foot Palrol
Foal Palrol
General

Fool Patral
Fool Patral
Foot Patrol
Faol Palrai
Fool Patrol
Fool Patral
Foal Palrot
Faol Patro}
Sact Parat
Font Patral
Foal Palral
Gencral

Foo! Patral
Fool Patrol
Foal Palra)
Faot Palra'
Faol Patra!
Foot Patral
Foal Patrai
General

Foot Patral
Ganeral

Foot Palrot
Fool Palro:
Foot Palrol
Foot Patral
Foot Patrol
Foat Patrar
Foal Patro
Foot Patral

Faal Palrol
Foat Patral
Foot Patrol
Toat Palra!
Foot Palror
Foot Palral
Fool Paliar
Faat Patrol
Faat Palra
Foat Aatro:
Foot Palror
Fool Palral
Faot Palral
Foal Palrai
Foet Patral
General

Foot Potros
Faal Palrol
Fool Palra!
Fool Palrol
Foat Palrol
Foot Pairol
Foot Patra
Fool Patral
Fool Palra!
Foot Palra!
Fant Aalrol
Faot Patrot
Foot Palral
Foot Palrat
Fool Pafro!
Faot Palral
Faat Palral
Fool Pairol
Fool Palrai
Foot Patroi
Foot Palro!
Foat Palrel
Faoot Patrol
Fool Palrol
Fool Palral
Foot Palro
General

Foal Palrol
Fool Palral
General

Faol Palral
Fool Palrot
Faot Patroi
Fool Palrg:
General

Genaral

=ool Falrol
Fool Palra:
Fool #3lra
Foot Palcar
Feat Patroi
Foot Palrat
General

Fool Palrot
Fool Patral

Date
2025106/01
2025/04/01
2025/04/02
2025/04402
2025/04/03
2025/04/03
2025/04/04
2025104706
2025/04/05
2025/04/05
2025/D4/06
2025104106
2025104107
2025/04/107
2025/04/08

205R0U08
2025104/09
2025104/08
2025¢04H0
2025/04/10
2025/04/31

2025104111

2025/04/12
2025104112
2025/04/13
2025/04113
2025104114
2025104414
2025104715
2025104115
2025104116
2026/08168
2025/04/17
2025104117
2025/04118
2025404418
2025104118
2025/04119
2025104720
202504720
2025/04/21

2025/0472%

2025/04722
202504722
2025/06723
2025104723
2025/04124
202504124
202504725
2025104725
2025/04/26
2025104726
2a25/04727
2025/04727
202504728
2025/04/28
2025/04/29
202508729
2025/04/30
2025/04/30

2025/04101

2025/04/0%

202504102
2025/04/02
2025/04/03
202504103
2025104104
2025104104
2025/04/05
2025/04/05
2025/04/08
2025/04/08
2025/04/07
2025/04/07
2025/04/08
2025/04/08
2025/04/09
2025/64/08
2025/04/10
2025/04710
2025/04411

2025104111
2025/04112
2025/0412
2025/04/13
202504413
20250414
2025/04/114
202500115
202504115
2025104416
2028/04115
2025/0a17
2025/00217
2025/04/18
2025/04/18
2025104419
2025/04119
2025/04/138
2025104720
20Z5/04/20
2025/04721
2025104121

202504722
2025/04/22
2025/04/22
2025/04723
2025104724
2025:04724
2025/04725
202504725
2025/04/25
2025/04/26
2025/04727
2025/04527
2025104/28
2025/04/23
2025/04/29
2025/04/29
2025/04/30
202504430

Time
0902 P
0140 AM
09 53 PM
12 38 AM
0912 PM
0100 AM
a9 09 PM
D104 AM
08 26 PM
1235 AM
09 42 PM
D106 AM
0337 PM
0140 AM
0921 PM
B1.36 Al
09 39 P\
12352 4M
0925 PV
1248 AM
0333 PV
0101 AM
0925 PM
01 11 AM
09 38 PM
1247 AM
Q9 33 PM
01,44 AM
1002 PM
Q1:44 AM
09,14 PM
0113 AM
10 28 PN
1252aM
Q811 2M
1254 AM
09 08 oM
0103 AM
09 47 oM
1235 AM
09 37 @M
0127 AM
Q938 "M
Q149 AM
09 10 PM
12,29 AM
05 019M
1241 AM
1244 AM
0950 M
0922 PM
1222 AM
0942 °M
1243 AM
09 49 PM
0136 AM
03 12 PM
0142 AM
09 34 AM
1243 AM

08 34 PM
0106 AM
08 35 2M
1220 aM
08 42 PM
12 45 AM
0B 41 °M
1235 AM
08 46 PM
1212 AM
08 58 ©M
12647 AM
08 51 PM
0108 AM
08 52 PM
0103 AM
0B 52 PM
12 36 AM
08 <8 °M
12 26 AM
0847 M
1224 AM
06 47 24
12 27 AM
08 50 2M
1220 AM
0920 °M
0110 apm
a9 12 "M
a104 AM
08 46 BM
1247 AN
1011 PM
12:20 AM
08.38 PM
123z aM
03 49 PM
08 40 PM
1219 AM
4901 M
12 06 AW
08 54 PM
12 57 AM
11 5B PM
(9,07 PA
01710 AM
08 35 PM
08 35 PM
1213 AN
1211 AM
1141 PM
28 50 P
08 40 PM
09 00 PM
1220 AM
7903 Ph
01 05 AM
06 38 PM
01 06 AM
3907 PM
1216 AAY

Actlvity Tvpes

Author
Rebert Smilh
Patuck Raines
Robert Smith
Rohert Smith
Robert Smitn
Rober Srith
Rober Smith
Rabert Smih
Ropert Smith
Robert Smih
Patrick Ranes
Rober Smilh
Pataek Ranes
Patriek Raines
Robert Smith
Patnck Raines
Rabert Smilh
Robart Smth
Rebert Smith
Robert Smith
Rober Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Palick Raines
Robert Smith
Palncs Rames
Patrick Raines
Robert Smith
Painck Rames
Rabert Smilh
Raber Smiln
Rabuit Smith
Robed Smin
Raobert Smith
Robert Smuh
Rabert Sraitn
Robert Smith
Patnck aines
Rabart Smith
Palnck Raines
Palrigk Ramnes
Robert Smilh
Palrick Raines
Roberl Smith
Robert Smilh
Rogert Smith
Robert Smith
Robart Smillr
Chnslopher Chance
Rabpert Smilh
Christopher Cnance
Palrck Raines
Robert Smith
Palrck Ranes
Patrick Ranes
Robert Smith
Satnck Ramnes
Robert Smulh
Robert Smith

Robert Sruth
Patrick Raines
Robarl 3mih
Rober Smith
Rapart Smilh
Robart Smith
Robea Smuth
Rovert Smilh
Radert 3mith
Robert Smuith
Palnck Rames
Pavert Smith
Palnck Rawnes
Palnek Raines
Ropert Smilh
Patnck Rainas
Robert Smith
Raberi Smith
Ravert Smith
Robet Smith
Robert Smith
Roger Smith
Roaert Smilh
Rooert Smith
Palnck Raines
Rooert 3milh
Palinck Ranes
Patnick Raines
Robent §mith
Palnck Rawnes
Robert Stk
Robert Smulh
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Robart Smitr
Robert Smih
Roben Smith
Robert Smih
Robert Stk
Patnick Raines
Rabart Smith
Patnck Raines
Palrick Ranes
Raberl Smiih
Robert Smuith
Patriek RRaines
Rober Smith
Raobert Smitn
Robert Smuth
Robart Smith
Chnstapher Chance
hrstopaer Chance
Ropert Smith
Patck Ranes
Robail Smith
Patnick Raines
Painck RaNes
Aobarl Smulh
Patnek Ranes
Reher Smuth
Roten Smith



b}
25-11640
2511484
25-11890
25.11705
25-12119
25-11944
25-12360
25-12190
25-12602
26-12428
25-12821
25-12659
25-13047
25-12900
25-13255
2510120
25-13517
25-13347
2513725
25-13561
25.13823
25-13802
25-14163
25-14013
25-14409
25-14246
25-14650
25-14490
25-14397
25-14718
25-15118
25-14958
25-15335
25-15184
25-15341
28-15377
2515745
25-15608
25-15932
25-15857
PR A
25-15443
25-15283
25-16882
2§-18507
25-15310
25-13748
25-16975
2517139
25-17380
25-17182
25-17581
25.17431
25-17552
25-18032
25-17859
25-18270
25-18115
25-18507
8343
25-18585

25-11543
25-11299
25-11894
25-11711
25-12126
2511958
25-12354
26512093
25-12803
25-12431
25-12629
25-12656
25-13052
25-12905
25-13268
2513124
25-13524
2513349
25-13734
25-13583
25-13939
25-13803
25-14178
5AmA
25-19614
2514223
25-14653
25-14498
2514899
25-14722
25-15129
2514971
25-15336
25151686
25-15550
25-15380
25-15799
2515518
25-15995
7518207
25-16445
25-16285

2518116

A - Localion
Moraga Park
Morage Park
toraga Pary
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Maraga Park
Maraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Maraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moragae Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Perk
Maraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Narsga Pora
Maraga Sark
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Meeuga Pare
Maraga Park
Maraga Park
Maraga Park
Moraga 2ark
Moraga 2ark
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Motaga Park
Maraga Park
Maraga ~ark
Maraga Park
Mpraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Merega Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Moraga Park
Maraga Parv

Morthoreok Park
Notthhrsox Sare
Narthorack Park
Northbrook Park
Nertbrook Park
Horhbraok Park
Norihprook Park
NorthErots Sark

Narthproak Park
Northbrook Park
Naonthbrook Park
Narthorook Park
Nartnbrook Park
Narthbrook Jark
Podhbreok Park
Northaraok 2ark
Norinarook Park
Morihbrook Park
Northbrack 2ark
Norlnorook 2ark
Northbrook Park
Nerinbroak Park
Northaroak 2ark
Northurook Pam
Naorthbrook Park
Hodhbrosk 2 3r-
Norhbrook Park
Narthbraok Park
Narinorook 2ark
Narihbreok Park
Northbrook Park
Nortkbrook Park
Norinbrook Pari
Norlhbraok Park
Nortnbrook Jarx
Nornbroak 2ark
Northbrogk 2ark
HMpstnaisak 2ant
Northbrook Pax
Noetheroa Fard
Narthbrook Park
Northbroak Park
Nofhgeosk Park
Narthsraoik Par
Nennzsrouk Park
Nostnbrook Park
Narthhrook Far<
Harnbrack Park
Nonndreak Pack
Northbrook Park
Norlnoraor Par«
Norinbraok Fark
Horihrook Pars

Entrv Type

Fact Pairol
Faal Pavrol
Foot Pateol
Fool Palrol
Foal Patrol
Foat Patrol
Foal Patrol
Foat Patrol
Faot Patrol
Sgot Zalro!l
Faor Palrot
“ 20t Palrol
792l Palrol
Zaat Palrol
Foct Patral
Faat Zalral
Foot 2aliol
Foal Patrol
Faol Patrel
ool Patrat
Foot Palral
Fgot Palral
Fool Palral
Fooi Patral
“oot Patrol
~oot Patrel
Foot Palro)
Zgat Patral
Foal Patral
Faot Patio!
Fool Palrol
Faot Patro!
Faot Palro!
Fool Patia)
Faot Patral
Foot Patral
Foot Palral
Foot Palref
Foot Patral
Faol Patrol
Fool Fatro!
Foot Falral
Foot Palral
Eaoot Palrol
Foot Palral
Foot Palrol
Foal Patrol
Faol Patra
General

Seat Patral
Generai

Frul Pairol
Feal Pairal
Feol Patal
Foot Palrol
Fool Palrol
Feol Palrot
Faot Palrol
Fool Patrol
Fecat Patrol
Faat Patrol

Fout Pairal
Feat Patrol
Foat Paliol
Foat Patrol
root Patel
Feol Patral
Fool Patrol
Foct Palro!
Foct Palrol
Foot Palral
Focl Patrol
Foot Patral
Foot Patral
Foct Patrol
Fool Patra)
Foot Patral
Fool Patrot
Foal Pativl
Faot Palrol
Foot Patrol
Faol Palrol
Foot Patral
Foot Fatroi
Fool Patrol
Faot Palral
Fonl Patrol
Faat Patrol
Foor Patrol
Fool Patrol
Fool Patrol
Faol Pairo
Fool Patro
Foal Palrol
Foot Palral
Fool Patrol
Foot Patral
Fool Palral
Foot Patrol
Faot Patro!
Foot Palrat
Foot Patrot
Foot Palrsi
Fool Palrol
Faol Palro
Genaral

Foat Palro:
Faol Palrai
Foot Palral
Foot Palio
Foat Palrnl

Faul Patral
Fool Pairo

Date

2025/04/01

2025/04/01

2025/03:02

2025/04/02

20250403
2025/04/03

2025/04/04

2025/04/D4

2028/04iCS
2028/04/05
2025/04/C6
2025/04/06
2025104107
2025404407

2025/04i08
2025/04/08
2025/04/09
2025/04/08

2025/0410
2025/04#10
20250411

2025/04/11

2025104112
2025/04/12
2025104713
2025/04113
2025/04/14

2025/04/14
202504415
2025/04115
2025/04/16
2025/04/15
2025/041°7
2025/04117
2Q25/06/18
2025/04/18
2025/04719
2025/04113
2025/04720
207500421
2025104123
2025104122
202504722
2025104723
2025/04/23
2025/04724
202510424
2025/04725
202604725
2035/04726
2025104726
2025i04727
2025/04727
2025/04/28
2025104529
2025104129
2025104720
202504730
2025:05/01
2025405101

2025/05/02

202504701
2025/04/01
2025/04/02
202504102
2025104403
2025:04/03
2025:C4/04
2025/G4/04
2025/06/05
2025/04/05
2025/04/05
2025/04/08
2025/04/07
2023/04/07
2025/04/08
2025104/08
2025104/03
202504109
2025/04/10
2025/04110
2025/04/1%
2025/04111
2025104112
3035/04142
2025/04113
20250413
2025104734
2025104414
202504115
2025104415
2025/04/18
2025104116
2025047117
2025104117
2025/04/18
2025/04/18
202510419
2025/04/19
2025/04720
2025/04721
2025/04/22
2025/04722
202504123
202604124
2025/04/25
202504126
2025/04127
2025/04/28
2026/04/28
2025/04i28
2025104728
2025/04;2C
2025104

Time
Qs 58 PM
01 56 AM
10 26 PM
0127 AM
1008 8\
01 38 AM.
10 10 PM
0155 AM
10 31 PM
01 42 AM
1007 =M
0141 AM
1003 PM
1157 aM
10 08 PM
0157 AM
1011 °M
9133 aM
100t 2M
0137 AN
10 18 PM
0232 AM
1203 PM
2159 AM
10 05 PrA
01 43 AM
1023 PM
Q20+ AM
1024 PM
0202 AM
1007 PM
0151 AM
1107 FM
0141 AM
09 58 PM
01 20 ARt
09 55 PM
0130 AM
10 18 2M
3t 38 A
10 02 PM
10 10 PM
0207 &M
09 50 PM
€120 AM
09 52 PM
0108 AM
01494 AM
10 15 PR
1015 PM
1237 AN
1007 PM
04 40 AM
0133AM
1002 PM
02 01 AM
1011 PM
Q150 AM
09 43 2
01 57 AM
0148 AM

1095 PM
02 12 AM
‘D33 PM
0147 AM
1015 PM
a1 58 AM
1021 PM
02 03 AM
1037 PM
0147 AM
1020 PM
01 50 AM
1017 P
02 11 AN
1017 PM
02 07 AN
1026 P4
01 40 AM
1014 PM
07 48 AM
10 29 PV
02 37 AM
1020 PM
0204 AM
1017 8
D151 AN
1033Pu
02 14 AN
1061 PN
02:18 AM
1023 PM
02 04 AM
1112 7M™
01°46 AM
1614 °M
0127 AM
1002 M
0138 AM
1028 7
10 16 @M
10 18 PM
0222 AM
09 55 M
1004 PM
1023 2M
1021 PM
10 19 M
1027 PhL
32 0 AM
1073 PM
92 75 At
1029 PR
9158 AM

Activity Tvpes

Authar
Rabert Smith
Patricx Ranas
Robart Smith
Robert Smilh
Robert Sruth
Robert Smith
Rabert Smith
Rohent Smith
Rabert Smiln
Robert Savin
Patrick Raines
Robert Smith
Patnck Ramnes
Palrick Raines
Robert Smith
Palnck Raimes
Robert Srmith
Robert Smith
Rabed Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Srmith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Patnck Raines
Robert Smith
Palnck Raines
Patrck Raines
Roaert Smilk
Patnck Ranes
Rabed Smilh
Rabert Srilh
Robert Simith
Robert Smun
Robart Smith
Robert Smilh
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
©ainck Ranes
Robert Smith
Aatnek Ramas
Rober Smih
Satrick Rames
Rabert 3m
Robert Smith
Robert Smilh
Roben Smith
Rebert Smilh
Chnistepher Chance
Roter: Smith
Zhnsiopher Chance
Palrick Ranes
Retert Smith
Patrick Ranes
Rebert Smith
Palnck Raines
Raobert Smith
Rotan Smilh
Robert Smith
Rotert Smith
Robart Smith

Robert Smith
Patnzk Raines
Robert Smih
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Rabert Smitn
Roperl Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Roberl Smuth
Patrick Raines
Robert Smilh
Patnick Raines
Patrck Ranes
Rapert Smith
Patrck Ranes
Robert Smilh
Rabert Smith
Rabert Sinith
Rogent Smilh
Robart Smith
Robert Smuth
Rabert Smith
Rabart Srath
Painck Raines
Rovert Smilh
Patnck Ramas
Patnck Raines
Robart Smith
Patnck Raines
Raoberl Smith
Rovert Smith
Rooert Smilk
Aooerl Smith
Robert Smuib
Rogert Smak
Rapert Smeh
Ropet Smith
Palrick Raines
Pauick Ranes
Robpert Smith
Patnck Raines
Kobert Smith
Robert Smilh
Chnslapher Chance
Robert Smith
Patrick Ramnes
Patnck Raines
Aatrick Raines
Rober 3mith
2atrick Raines
Rabert Smih
Roben Smith

10



1D A - Locatian
25-11619 Tre Waller 8 Ueda Patkway
25.11468 The Walter S Ucda Parkway
25-11868 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-11880 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-11928 The Walter S Ueda Pariway
25-12335 The Waller S Ueda Parkviay
25-12159 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-12399 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-12806 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
28-13035 The Waller § Ucda Parkway
25-12882 The'Nalter S Ueda Parkway
25-13239 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-13101 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-13500 The Walter S Ueda Parkvay
25-13318 The Waller S Uads Parkway
25-13557 The Waller S Ueda Parkway
25-13817 The Walter & Ueda Parkway
25-13771 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-14132 Tre Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-13974 The'Nalter 3 Ueda Parkway
25-14382 TheWalter S Ueda Parkway
25-14215 The Walter § Uedn Parkway
25-14635 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-14471 The Waller § Ueda Parkway
25-14875 The Walter S Ueda Parkwzy
25-14B98 The Walter S Usda Parkway
25-13095 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
Tha Walisr S Ueda Parkway
The Walter S Uada Parkway
The Walter S Usda Parkway
The Walter § Ueda Parkway
The Walter S Ueda Parkway
The Walter S Ueda Parkway
The Waller & Uada Parkway
The Walter S Ueda Parkway
The Wailer S Ueda Parkway
25-16183 The Waller S Uada Parkway
I5-16031 The Wallar S Uada Parkway
75.15425 ThaWaller S teda Parkway
25-16267 The'Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-16662 The Waler § Ucda Parkway
25-16477 The Walter S Ueda Parlevay
-6 The Wader 5 Ucts Pariovay
2516721 The Walter S Ueda Parkeway
25-169d¢  The Wallor S Ueda Parkway
25.17165 The Waller S Uada Parkway
25-17125 The Walter S Ucda Parkway
25-17346 The Walter S Usda Parkway
25-17562 The Walter S Ueda Parkway
25-17402 Tha Welter § Ueda Patkway
25-17786 Tha Waller S Ueda Pariway
25.17637 The Walter § Ueda Parkway
25-1801¢ The Walter § Ueda Parkvay
25-17854 The Waiter § Ueda Parkway
25-18257 The Waller § Ueda Parlway
25-18486 Tha Waller S Uada Parkway
25-18321 The Waller S Uzda Parkway
25-18556 Tne Waller S Ueda Parkway

75-71814 Elanemn & 160
25-11450 Zlkhorn & 16lh
25-113857 ESlkhorn & 16th
25-11672 Elkhorn 8 16th
25-12089 Elkhorn 4 1EIM
25-11910 Elkhora & 18th
25-12330 Zlkhorn 8 16th
25-12152 Elkhom & 1€th
25-12560 ESlkhorn & 8th
25-12380 £lkhorn & 18th
25-12797 Zlkhom & 15th
25 12623 Elkhorm & 18th
25-13026 Elkhorn & 1EIN
25-12871 Elkkam & 16y
25-13232 Elkhom & 1610
25-120B6 Elkhosn & 16th
25-13492 Zlkhorn & 186l
25-13308 Elkhorn & 1Btn
25-13700 Elxkhorn & 16th
25-13545 Efkhaen & 16th
Eikhorn & 18tn
narn & 1€th
Zlkharn & 1Gth
Elanara & 160
Slkhorn & 16lh
Slkhorn & 161h
25-14628 Elkhorn & €N
73-12453 Ewngra & 6
3514368
25-14681
-16086
73-14924
25-148147
1515517 E%=2'n & 12th
25-15355 Elkhorn & 16th
Clthorn & 16th
25-15760 E£lkharn & 18th
25-15574 Elkhorn & 16lh
25-15972 Etkhoin & 16ln
25.96184 Elkborn & 16th
25:16022 £lkhora & 16l
2516468 Swnan & 16t
25-16415 Eikharn 3 16th
?5-16248 Elxhern & 161
25-16655 Elkhern & 16th
25-16887 Elkhorn B 16th
E'kkera & 1Bth
Zlerurs &6t
Elkrorn & 161h
horn & 16l
Eikhara & 161h
25-17553 Elthara & 16th
e 5 16
Elknorn & 1dtn
Elkhorn & 16tk
Eikhora & 161h
E'khara & 16th
S Zisotn 4 Bh

Entry Tvoe

Faot Patsal
Foot Palrol
ol Patrol
ol Palral
at Patral
Foot Patrol
ot Patrol
ol Patral
Fooi Patral
Fool Patrol
Faot Patrol
Fool Patrol
Faat Patrol
Foot Patral
Fool Palrol
raal Palrol
=aoi Patral
Fool Patral
Soat Patral
Seneral

Zool Paliol
ol Palral
at Patrol
Foal Patral
Faat Patrol
Fool Patral
“oal Palrai
“oat Patral
=onl Catrol
Foot Palrof
“ool Patrol
Seneral

“ool Patiol
Sennral

=30t Patest
Sencrai

=90t Palral
o2t Patrol
=oat Patrol
Fa0i 2atral
=oat Aatro!
General

General

“ool Palrol
=ooi Palral
=oot Palral
=aot Patrof
=oot Palrol
Fact Jalral
=g0l Palral
=20l Palrol
Znat 2atrel
=nar Palral
=20t 2ol

Foot Palrol
Foot Palrol
Fao: Palrol
Faol Palrol
Fac! Patrol
Faot 2atrel
Foat Patrot
Foot Pairol
Foat Pairal
Fooi Patrol
Fo3t Patral
Faat Patrol
Faal Paire!
General

Foat Patrol
Fool Palral
Fool Patrol
Foat Patrol
Faot Patral
Foat 2atio}
Fool Patral
Faat Patral
Foat Patrol
Foat Catrol
Fool Pairol
Fool Patcol
Fool Pairoh
Graeral

Faot Patrol
Fool Pairol
Foal Pairol
Fool Pairol
Faol Pairal
Foot Patral
Foot Patrol
Faol Patral
Faol Palrol
Fool Palrol
General

Foot 2atrol
General

Faat Patrel
Faol Palral
General

Faol 2arel
Foct Pairel
Faol Patrol
Faal Palrol
General

General

Fool 2zuo
Fnol Patrol
Fsol Patrol
Faol Patrai
General

oot Jatral
“got 2alroi
Faol Palrol

Date
2025104101
202504501
2025/04/02
2025/04i02
2025/04/C3
2025104404
2025/04iC4
2025/04i05
2025/04/06
2025/04107
2025/04i07
2025/04i108
2025/D4:C8
2025/0408
2025/04/08
2025/04/10
2025/04/11
2025/041%
2CLEAI12
202504112
2025/04713
2025/0412
2025/04/14
2025104114
2025104715
2025/04/15
2025/0416
2025104116
2025/0417
2025/04117
2025/01118
202504178
2025/04/18
2025/04/19
2025/04720
2025/04/20
2025/04721
2025/04721
2025103722
2025104722
2025i04723
2025/0423
2025404724
2025/0424
202510425
2025104725
2025/04725
2025104726
2025104127
202504127
2025/04/28
2025/04/28
202510422
2025/04725
2025/04/30
2025/05i01
2025105161
2025/05102

2625/04:01

2025/04i0%

2025/04/Q2
2025/04102
2025/04/03
2025/04/03
20250act
2025/04504
2025/04/08
2025i04105
2025(04/CE
2025/04(C6
2025/04/07
2025f04i07
2025/04i08
202570408
2025/04109
2025/04/09
20250400
2025/04110
2025104111

2025/04115
2025/04/12
2025104112
202504113
202504113
2025/04014
202504114
2025/0415
2025104115
2025104116
2025104116
2025/04/17
2G25/04118
202504418
202804112
2025104119
2025/04115
2025/04520
2025104721
2025/04721
2023/04:22
2025/04i22
2025/04/22
2025/04723
2025/04724
2025104724
2023104725
2025/04725
2025/04i25
2025/04126
2025104727
7025104127
2025/04728
2025104128
20¢75/04i29
202510429
202800443C

Time
18 33 M
1123 &M
09 47 Phy
12 31 AM.
12 54 AM
05 00 PM
1247 AM
1226 AM
Q9 18 PM
98 12 PM
0122 AM
0912 PM
0118 AM
29 15°M
12 43 AM
1232 AM
0932 PN
1228 AM
o512 P48
12 38 AM
D9 12PM
1240 AM
09 37 PM
0124 AM
0934 PM
01723 aM
09 05 PM
0102 AM
1027 °M
12 46 AM
08 58 M
12.41 AM
08 53 PM
12 40 AM
1221 a0
0921 2M
9914 PM
9110 AM
032350
0126 aM
08 55 PM
12 14 AM
08 53 P4
1227 AM
12 33 AM
1153 PM
09 12PM
03 04 Pt
ag 19 °M
12 35 AM
0925 oM
0118 AM
09 01 PM
0121 AM
39 24 Ph
08 55 PM
12 59 AM
12 34 AN

08 30 ”M
12 55 AM
09 29 oM
12 16 AM
0337 °M
12 11 AM
GE 3PV
12 30 AM
08 44 2M
12 0B AM
08 47 PM
12 15 AM
08 39 PM
12 56 AM
08 45 PM
1251 AM
08 47 PM
1231 AM
08 42 2L
1213 &M
08 43 PM
12 04 AM
18 20 "M
1220 AM
08 39 FM
12 14 AM
23 09 PM
12 57 AM
0907 PM
12 91 AM
08 40 PM
1226 AM
1215 AM
04 36 Pa
1223 &M
11 57 PM
98 35 PM
1212 A\
o4 51 PM
18 42 Py
12 48 AM
11 46 PM
09 01 PM
1257 AM
28231 PM
0831 PN
1207 AM
1207 am
1137 PM
08 a6 PM
0837 PM
03 48 PM
12 16 AM
2350°MmM
1252 AM
98 32 2N
12 32 AM
12 08 AN

Activity Types

Aulhor
Roberl Smith
Palrck Raines
Robert Smilh
Roberl Smilh
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Rabert Srmith
Robert Smith
Palnck Raines
Patrick Raines
Palnck Ranes
Robert Smith
Patnek Raines
Robert Smih
Robert Smilh
Rapert Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Raobert Smith
Rebert Smilh
Palnck Raines
Rabert Smith
Patnck Raines
Patnck Raines
Rotert Smilh
Patnek Rames
Robart Smith
Raberl Smith
Robert Smulh
Rabert Smith
Rabert Srilh
Robert Smith
Ragert Smith
Roped Smith
Rotert Smuih
Palnck Rainss
Palrck Rames
Patnck Raines
Rouet rin
Patnck Ranes
Ropert Smith
Robert Smilk
Raber Smilk
Regert Smith
Rovert Smillt
Chastapher Charce
Canstopher Charce
Raoen Smilh
Patnck Rames
Roaert Smith
Patnck Ramnes
Patnck Rames
Ropert Smith
Patnck Ranes
Robert Smith
Rooert Smilh
Robert Smiih
Robert Sinith

Robert Srith
Palnek Ranes
Roberl Smitk
Raberl Sminh
Rouert Srnitk
Rover! $miir
Robsrt Smitk
Robert Smith
Rabert Smith
Rabert Smuth
Patnck Ranes
Raobert Smith
Painck Raines
Paitiek Raines
Robert Smilh
Palnck Ramnes
Robert Smilh
Robert 3mith
Robert Smillt
Roberl Smilh
Pobert Srmith
Robert Srmih
Roberl Smuln
Robert Smith
Satnek Rares
Ropert Smith
Sairek Rawes
Palrick Reines
Rqeert Smih
2alrick Rawes
Rotert Similh
Rabert Smin
Robert Smilh
Rovert Srmth
Rabert Smith
Rabert Smith
Rober; Smith
Raker Smith
Palnck Ranes
Palnck Rames
Satnck Raires
Rab mith
Zober: Smih
Palnck Rancs
ob=it Srmuth
Reben Smith
Qogert 3mith
Japert Smilh
Chnstooner Chance
Chnslopner Chance
Robert Sinith
Zalnck Raines
Robert Smith
Pstnck Ranes
Patnick Raines
Rebert Smidh
Patnck Ranes
Foped Smith




o
25050
2A-11471
25-11876
2511684
2612111
25-12097
2511837
25-12346
25-12181
2512573
25-12420
25-12810
25-12855
351384
25-13036
25-12884
25-13264
25-13108
2513578
25-13331
25-13720
251371
7513569
25-13027
2513910
1378
25-14184
25-13997
F5-14E
19202
25-14638
25-1459!
1513419
7514888
14704
2515108
25-14952
25-15332
3% 13107
3545528
2515370
25.15774
prRrrehy
2515392
25-15840
2515192
256034

25-16675
25-16490
2515304
25-18732
1513560
25-17169
b Sleri]
251715
25-17563
25-17472
24-17730

2515265
2578096

A - Location
Wests da Parx
Wostsida Pk
Waestsidr Park
Westudo Parx
Westside Fark
Westside Park
Westside Park
Westsige Park
Wesiside Park
Westside Park
Wasisida Par<
Weslaide Park.
Waeslsido Park
Wieslnido Pars
Weslside Park
VWesislda Park
Westside Park
Weslside Park
Westzde Park
Westside Park
Weslside Park
Westice Patk
Waostsido Park
Weslside Park
Wesluide Park
Weande Patk
Westside Park
Westside Park
Wesiside Pase
Westude Pare
Weslside Park
Weahudo Pare
Westudi Paik
Westrida Patk
Hastige Pk
‘Waestside Park
Westside Park
Weslside ark
Westate Para
Westvde Park
Woestside Park
Wostside 2ark
Veostuze Pan
Wt Fary
‘Nestside Park
Weslsi0a Park
‘Wastside Park
Weslside Park
Weazlide Fark
Weslsiae Park
Weslsde Park
Wansinide Park
‘Westside Park
Wetaste S
Westnide Park
“Mesivoe Pork
Wastwaw Patk
wiettnde Pars
Weslaide Park
Woaltde Paric
Westside Park
Weatude Par
Westside Park
wWostsite Pak
Waratsr3a Fark

Entry Tvpe

Foot Palrol
Faot Patrol
Fool Palrol
Feol Patrol
Faot Patrol
Faot Palral
Faot Patro)
Foat Palrol
Foal Patral
Foat Patroi
Foot Patral
Foot Patral
Faot Patrol
Faol Patrol
Font Patrol
Foal Patral
Fool Patral
Foot Patrol
Foot Palrol
Fool Pairol
Faal Patrol
Foot Falrel
Fact Patrol
Faat Patrol
Fool Palrol
Foat Patrol
Fogol Patral
Feat Patral
Foat Patrol
Foot Patral
Foot Patral
General

General

Faoo} Palrol
Genaral

Fool Patret
Facl Patral
Faol Patral
~qal Pavul
oot Patrol
Faot Palrol
“ooi Palrol
Coat Patral
Foot Palra)
Zout Palrol
Faat Palrol
General

Foot Patrol
ot Patrol
Faot Fatral
Faot Palsal
Foot Palrol
Foot Palrol
Fool Palre!
Genera)

Ceneral

Snol Patrol
Foar Zairol
“oot Palrol
Fool Palral
i Patrol
Foot Palrat
Faot Palrol
Faat Pairal
Foat Ratral

Date

2025/04/01

2025/04101

2025/04/02
202504102

202504103
HEGUR)

2025/04103

2025/04/04

2025/04/04

2025/04/05

2025/04/05
2025/04/06

2025/04/06

2025/04/06

2025104107
2025104107
2025/04/08
2025/04/08
2025/04/09

2025/04109
2025104110
e
2025/04/10
2025/04/11

202504111

2025104/11

2025104112
2025/04/12
2025100115
2025/04113
2025104114
2025104744
2025104714
2025100115
202504115
2025104116
2025/04116
202504117
2025/04117
2025/04/18
2025/04/18
2025104119
2025/04119
2005/04120
2025/04/20
202504121
2025/04i21
2025/04722
2025104722
2025004123
2025104123
WIS
WIERTAEA
2020225
W2LMATL
MWIT0ES
AWIHEE
WIHLLT
WAL
TR
WESOHZR
ILDLTY
uSRe
S0FLI0AE0,
WS04

Time
0918 PM
0129 AM
1002 PM
01:04 AM
0929 PM
2900 M
0115 AM
0325 PM
0134 AM
08 16 BM
0107 AM
08 27 PM
01 ‘8 AM
12 56 AM
0922 PM
0128 AM
09 37 PM
0123 AM
0345 PM
o1 1AM
09 31 PM
QO PN
12 55 AM
00 47 P&
03 09 PM
0109 AM
03 43 PM
0117 AM
9923 FM
0105 AM
09 46 PM

310 P4 Disturbance Latenng
0130 AM
1010 PM
0128 AM
0333 FM
0127 AM
1042 PM
9120 AM
0921 PM
0101 AM
4921 PM
0107 AM
0331 8M
1253 AM
03722 PM
0116 AM
09 43 PM
0132 AM
0921 PM
1235 AM
03 te Py
12 48 AN
0104 A4
1158 PM
2922 PM
2833 PM
09 28 PM
0114 aM
03 35 PM
0124 AM
0926 PM
3128 AN
29 50 PM
a3 1% A2

Activity Tvpes

Author
Rapert Smith
Palrick Rawnes
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Raport Smilh
Robert Smiin
Robert Smilh
Roberl Smilh
Rabert Smith
Rohart Smith
Robart Smith
Patnck Raines
Robert Smith
Robart Smith
Patrick Raines
Palnck Raines
Robert Smith
Patrck Raines
Robert Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smlh
Rabart Smith
Robart Smith
Robert Smith
Robert Smilh
Robert Smilk
Robert Smiln
Robert Smith
falnck Ranas
Rabert Smuth
Palnck Ranes
Kob Quckley
Patnck Raines
Rooert Smith
Palnck Rames
Ronart Smith
Ronert Smith
Roben Smilh
Roaart Smith
Rower Smilh
Roper Smith
Robart Smilh
Rapert Smilh
Palrck Rames
Rabert Smith
Palnck Raines
Falnck Ramnes
Robart Smith
Palnek Raines
Roport Smith
Ragerl Smilh
Robert Smith
Raber Smln
Robart Smilh
Christapher Chance
Chnstopher Chance
Robert Smilh
Patnck Ranes
Robert Smilh
Palnck Raines
Palnck Ranss
Robart Smilk
Palnck Ralnes
Rove:it Smith
Raobert Smith

12



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

April 16, 2025
DRAFT

Call to Order

Chairperson Charlea Moore called the meeting to order on April 16, 2025, at 6:00pm. Present were
Vice Chairperson Wayne Del Nero, and Director Lisa L. Morris. Staff members present included
General Manager Mike Heller, Parks Supervisor Don Davidson, Recreation Supervisor Yanni
Lagge, and Administrative Assistant Sandra Mefford. Secretary Troy Golden and Director Deanna
Read were absent. Administrative Services Supervisor Annette Hernandez joined via Zoom. The
meeting was also broadcast on Zoom Communications.

Written Correspondence
1. California Association Of Recreation and Park Districts - 2025 State of Board Officers —

Received and filed
2. Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission — Proposed Budget for FY 2025-2026 —
Received and filed

Consent Calendar
Motion No. 1
It was moved by Director Morris and Director Wayne Del Nero seconded the motion to

approve the consent calendar as follows: Received and filed: (1) Park Police Monthly Report
(March 2025); Approve: (2) Minutes of March 19, 2025, Board of Director Meeting; (3)
Cash Disbursements, March 31, 2025; (4) Finance Report, March 31, 2025; (5) Park
Maintenance Monthly Report, March 2025; (6) Recreation Monthly Report, March 2025; (7)
General Manager's March 2025; (8) Adoption of Resolution #2025-07 Amending the Policy
and Procedure Manual- Policy #2030 - Holidays: Motion carried: Ayes; (3); Noes; (0),
Abstain; (0), Absent; (2) Golden and Read.

General Business
Agenda Item #9
Discussion — Park Bench Naming and Donations with local Service Clubs

General Manager Mike Heller introduced David “Gene” Kypke from the Rio Linda Lions Club. He
presented an idea for the Community Improvement Park Bench Project. He is introducing the idea
for the District to choose different areas of their parks for benches with the thought that the cost to
construct the area for the benches be covered by the various Service Clubs and community groups
in the area. He will find sponsors from these various groups for the bench location and placement.
He is requesting an outlined charted map and an idea of where the benches could be installed, with
the thought that the sponsors would be able to choose their preferred location from the map. They
would also have the option to have a plague of recognition for their group.

Chairperson Moore asked if anyone had questions. Director Morris said she liked the idea. Vice
Chairperson Del Nero asked who would be paying for the benches. Mr. Kypke stated he would be
basically trying to sell them for the District to the Community groups. General Manager Heller stated
that we have been talking about this for a couple of years. Park Supervisor Davidson would figure
out where to install them. The cost per bench is approximately $2500.00. They are cement,
uncomfortable and have the anti-skateboard rim on them. Vice Chairperson Del Nero asked what
do the groups get for the donation? Mr. Kypke answered recognition from the community if they want
a plaque. Vice Chairperson Del Nero said he would not like to see just anyone’s name on the bench
such as a parent who has a kid at the Midget track and wants his name on it. Mr. Kypke stated that
the benches would be in recognition of the various Community groups, and he would do the leg

13



work. Chairperson Moore said she thought it is a fine idea and appreciates Mr. Kypke for bringing
up the idea and asked if the donations will go through the foundation or the District. General Manager
Heller said it could go through either one but that it would be easier to have the donations come
through the Foundation.

Motion No. 2

A motion was made by Chairperson Moore and seconded by Director Morris to move forward
with the park bench donation idea as presented by David “Gene” Kypke through the RLE
Foundation for the Future. Motion carried: Ayes; (3); Noes; (0), Abstain; (0), Absent; (2)
Golden and Read.

Agenda ltem #10
Discussion — Future Revenues- County formulas for property tax allocation.

This item was introduced by General Manager Heller who asked the Board of Directors to initiate a
discussion regarding future revenues for the Recreation and Park District, specifically working with
Sacramento County on the current formula used for property tax allocation and the Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF). General Manager Heller met with Sacramento County
Supervisor Rodriguez to discuss the current 1% share of property tax provided to the Recreation and
Park District. The current 1% has not been equivalent to the rise on the cost of living in recent years.
This has led to the raising of program fees. Supervisor Rodriquez was sympathetic to the dilemma and
is open to further discussions surrounding ERAF and that formula.

Chairperson Moore said we need to get this changed on a state level to push for higher allocation. It will
be a heavy lift and could take more than20 years, but, if not now then when? She hopes to have the
Boards support. General Manager Heller said he would get this on a future agenda for discussion and
would invite Matt Durate from the California Association of Recreation and Park Districts (CARPD) to
speak on it as this is a topic of conversation at the upcoming CARPD conference. Chairperson Moore
said this would be helpful and thank you for the work on ERAF.

Agenda Item #11
Discussion — Board of Directors Recommendations for Capital Projects to be addressed in
the upcoming Preliminary Budget.

General Manager Heller introduced this item and asked the Board of Directors to prqvide
recommendations and offer input for capital projects to be addressed in the upcoming preliminary

budget. Proposed capital improvements and SAFCA acquisition requests up for discussion include:
e Adding surveillance cameras to Westside Park

Courtyard lighting at the Community Center

Resurfacing the District Parking Lots (Northbrook basketball court)

New truck to replace the Ford F150 #107(SAFCA purchase)

Playground Bark for child safety

Decorative bark for the planter boxes at Westside and Moraga parks

Touchless hardware for the toilets at the Community Center

for a lower price for a possible New maintenance yard.

Chairperson Moore asked for comments. Vice Chairperson Del Nero asked if items one through
eight were on the strategic plan. General Manager stated that some of the items were included for

discussion with the Strategic Plan but not all of them.

Motion No. 2

A motion was made by Chairperson Moore and seconded by Director Morris to approve the
items one through eight on the CIP to be addressed in the upcoming budget. Motion carried:
Ayes; (3); Noes; (0), Abstain; (0), Absent; (2) Golden and Read.

Harvey House Demo and Replacement- The old bus garage property has been offered to us

14



Board of Directors Committee Minutes
Administration and Finance Committee - Met on April 4, 2025. Discussed upcoming budget and current
finances and Park security. The discussion of increased communication with the TRUSD was also

discussed.

Planning Committee - Met on April 16, 2025. The Minutes will be presented for approval at the next
Board meeting.

Safety and Security Committee - Did not meet.
Dry Creek Parkway — Did not meet.
LAFCo-SDAC - Did not meet.
fDij Comm
Vice Chairperson Del Nero said he had no comments and thanked everyone.
Director Morris also had no comments and thanked the Staff.
Chairperson Moore Thanked the Recreation Division for their hard work on the Eggstravaganza,

she received positive feedback on it. She thanked the Parks Division for planting the new trees and
the general condition of the Parks. She thanked the Administrative Staff for their continued work.

Future Agenda ltems
e Strategic Plan Draft for Board Comment
e There will be a Closed session in May for two separate items

Adjourn
Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 6:48pm

APPROVED:
ATTEST:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Charlea R. Moore Troy Golden
Chairperson, Board of Directions Secretary, Board of Directors

15



Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

Cash Disbursements Report

May 21, 2025

16



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXPENDITURES SERVICE AND SUPPLY DETAIL
April 2024-2025

[ DATE CLAIM VENDOR

AMOUNT PURPOSE

10111000 S & W REG. EMPLOYEE

5 26.605.90 |4/4/2025

24,013.63 |4/18/2025

&

SUBTOTAL $ 50,619.53
10112400 COMMITTEE MEMBERS
| $  625.00 [4/4/2025
SUBTOTAL $ 625.00
10113200 TIME/ONE HALF
|SUBTOTAL
10121000 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER
SCERS § 2.516.63 |F/T Retirement - 4/4/25
4/1/25| 342|PARS $ 142.91 |P/T Retirement - 4/4/25
4/15/25| 367|PARS 3 142.70 |P/T Retirement - 4/18/25
SCERS $  2.350.29 |F/T Retirement - 4/18/25
SUBTOTAL $ 5,152.53
10122000 MEDICARE-EMPLOYER
3 394.82 |4/4/2025
$ 348.22 |4/18/2025
SUBTOTAL $ 743.04
10123000 GROUP INSURANCE-EMPLOYER
|4/21/25| 373|Kaiser 3 5,418.55 |F/T Benefits - May
SUBTOTAL $ 5,418.55
10123002 DENTAL INSURANCE
| 4/9/25| 361|CoPower $ 379.10
SUBTOTAL $ 379.10
10123004 VISION INSURANCE
| 4/9/25| 361|CoPower $ 98.70
SUBTOTAL $ 98.70
10124000 WORKERS COMP
[SUBTOTAL
SUB TOTAL | $ 63,036.45
20200500 ADVERTISING-LEGAL NOTICE
|3/28/25] 351|Cal Card $ 524.00 |Subscription, RLO Qtr. advertising
SUBTOTAL $ 524.00
20202900 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE
[SUBTOTAL ]
20203100 BUSINESS TRAVEL
|3/28/25] 351|Cal Card $ 40.00 |CPRS Parking
SUBTOTAL S 40.00
20203500 EDUCATION TRAINING SERVICES
[SUBTOTAL | |
20203900 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION
|[SUBTOTAL
20204100 COMPUTERS
|3!28!25 351|Cal Card 272.60 |IT Services
SUBTOTAL 272.60
20205300 PROPERTY INSURANCE
|SUBTOTAL | |
20205500 LONG TERM INSURANCE
|SUBTOTAL

20206100 MEMBERSHIPS

[4/21/25| 372|CPRS

150.00 [Membership Renewal

SUBTOTAL

| e

150.00

20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES

3/24/25| 346|Pacific Shredding

72.80 |Shredding Services

3/28/25| 351|Cal Card

Febreze, binder clips, acrobat pro, tape dispenser, chair
205.27 |leq protectors, highlighters

SUBTOTAL

278.07

20210300 AG/HORT SERVICES

[SUBTOTAL [

20211100 BUILDING MAINT SERVICE

[SUBTOTAL [

20211200 BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES

[3/28/25| 351|Cal Card

21.40 |Goo Gone, fence post mix, jook screw, bracket, battery

SUBTOTAL

21.40

20214100 LAND IMPROVE MAINT SER

[SUBTOTAL [




20214200 LAND IMPROVE MAINT SUPPLIES

Signs, lubing caps, scoreboard lights, fence post mix,

3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 954.51 |hardware, acetone, Zip ties, 20A switch
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ (79.73)|Return - All Style
SUBTOTAL $ 874.78
20216200 PAINTING SUPPLIES
Deck screws, 5 gal bucket, TSP Cleaner, paint, primer,
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $  257.05 |sanding disk. box cutter, spackle
SUBTOTAL $ 257.05
20218500 PERMIT CHARGES
|SUBTOTAL
20219100 ELECTRICITY
4/1/25| 357|SMUD SL 5 34.57 |Harvey House (2763859)
4/1/25| 357|SMUD SL $§  293.30 |Depot Building (2943238)
4/1/25| 357|SMUD SL 3 50.82 |Westside Park (108911)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $ 65.90 |Harvey House (2763859)
4/16/25| 363|SMUD $ 155.98 |Depot Building (2943238)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $  139.74 |Westside Park (108911)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $ 48.34 |Hayer Park (94209)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD §  241.45 |Babe Best Snack Bar/Resiroom (3349289)
4/16/25] 369|SMUD § 43542 |Community Center (107641)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $ 42.34 |Best Irrigation (93071)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $ 149.49 |Arena Electrical (93428)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD g 18.61 |Arena Entrance Light (S3806)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD 5 40.18 |Northbrook (1041047)
4/16/25| 369|SMUD $ 39.20 |Aldred Way (6845312)
4/21/25| 349|SMUD $ 39.20 |Moraga Park - Catalano Way
4/28/25| 378[SMUD SL $ 34.57 |Harvey House (2763858)
4/28/25| 378{SMUD SL 3 293.30 |Depot Building (2943238)
4/28/25| 378/SMUD SL b 59.82 |Westside Park (108911)
SUBTOTAL $ 2,191.23
20219200 NATURAL GAS
4/10/25| 362|PGE 3 42.29 |Depot 1061109075-3
4/10/25| 362|PGE 5 4726.50 |Community Center 20986624797
SUBTOTAL $ 468.79
20219300 REFUSE COLLECT/DISPOSAL
|3/28/25| 351|Cal Card 5 380.71 |Refuse- Parks (Atlas)
SUBTOTAL $ 380.71
20219500 SEWAGE DISPOSAL SER
4/1/25] 359]Sacramento County Utilities | § 157 11 |Hayer Park (G Street)
4/1/25| 359|Sacramento County Utilities $ 188.15 |740 Oak Lane
2/1/25| 350|Sacramento County Utilities | 126.70 |6601 W 2nd St
4/1/25| 359|Sacramento County Utilites | $ 126.70 |6730 Front St.
SUBTOTAL $ 598.66
20219700 TELEPHONE SERVICE
[3/28/25] 351|Cal Card § 86541 |Comcast - Business Phones/Internet
SUBTOTAL $ 86541
20219800 WATER
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $ 78.67 |Harvey House (11126001)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $ 84.99 |Depot Building (11124500)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water 3 911.57 |Westside Park (1159102)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $ 160.24 |Hayer Park (23000102)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $  285.02 |Babe Best Park (191 70101)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $ 546.82 |Community Center (1124100)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water $ 528.99 |Bike Trail (Depot) (11123102)
4/1/25| 358|Rio Linda Water 5 780.74 |Horse Arena (2067102)
SUBTOTAL $ 3.077.04
20219800 WATER (Gibson Crossing)
|3/28/25] 351|Cal Card $ 225.50 |Cal AM water- Moraga Park
SUBTOTAL $ 225.50
20220500 AUTO MAINT SERV
| 4/4/25| 253|Hooten Tires $ 423.62 |2 LT 245/16 Tires
SUBTOTAL 3 423.62
20220600 AUTO MAINT. SUPPLIES
4/11/25| 364|0reilly 3 199.08 |Battery
4/16/25| 368|Qreilly ] 174.78 |Battery
SUBTOTAL $ 373.86
20222600 EXPENDABLE TOOLS
[3/28/25| 351|Cal Card 3 50.23 |Work gloves, terry rags, cutting disk
SUBTOTAL $ 59.23

18



20222700 CELLPHONE
|a/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 387.17 |Cell Phone
SUBTOTAL $ 387.17
20223600 FUELS/LUBRICANTS
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card 5 1,134.01 |Fuel Maint
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 75.00 |Fuel Recreation
SUBTOTAL $ 1,209.01
20226100 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SERVICES
[3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $§  2,167.40 |IT Services
SUBTOTAL $ 2,167.40
20226400 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE
[SUBTOTAL
20227500 RENTS/LEASES
[SUBTOTAL
20227501 COPY MACHINE RENTAL
[ 4/1/25] 356|US Bank Equipment S  485.43 |Copier Lease
SUBTOTAL § 48543
20229100 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICE
|SUBTOTAL |
20229200 EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card 3 17.22 |Rubber V Belt
4/8/25| 360|0 Reilly 5 5421 |Battery
4/21/25| 374|Pape Machinery $  347.00 |Scoop knife, flail clevis, d-ring
SUBTOTAL $ 418.43
20231400 CLOTHING/PERSONAL
|SUBTOTAL |
20232200 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
|[SUBTOTAL
20233200 FOOD SUPPLIES
|SUBTOTAL
20235100 LAUNDRY/ DRY CLEANING
[3/28/25] 351|Cal Card $  355.60 [Maint. Uniforms
SUBTOTAL b 355.60
20244300 MEDICAL SERVICES
SUBTOTAL |
20244400 FIRST AID/SAFETY SUPPLIES
|SUBTOTAL |
20250700 PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION
SUBTOTAL |
20253100 LEGAL SERVICES
[SUBTOTAL |
20254102 BENEFIT ADMIN. SERVICE
[4/21/25] 371|CPRS b 300.00 |Pars Membership
SUBTOTAL $ 300.00
20257100 SECURITY
3/28/25| 353|Knight Watch $ 4.140.00 |Park Lock up and Patrol - March
4/29/25| 382|Knight Watch $  4,140.00 |Park Lock up and Patrol - April
SUBTOTAL $ 8,280.00
20281304 COUNTY AUDIT
[SUBTOTAL
20281700 ELECTION SERVICES
3/21/25| 345|CALA $  7.629.28 |Strategic Plan - 43%
4/28/25| 379|CALA $  4,766.81 |Strategic Plan 70%
SUBTOTAL $ 12,396.09
20285100 RECREATION SERVICES
3/24/25| 346|Tee's Unlimited $ 151,93 |Lifeguard Jackets
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card B 26.50 |Email Blast
4/4/25| 354|Robinson Taekwondo $ 8,355.00 [Taekwondo
2/15/25| 366|National Academy of Athletics | $  3,192.00 Volleyball, Jr Volleyball, Dodgeball, Jr Dodgeball Clubs
4/24/25| 377|Kathleen Farnhum $ 3.844.52 |Lifeguard Shirts
SUBTOTAL $ 15,569.95
20285200 RECREATION SUPPLIES
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 39 49 |LL Parade Candy
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 61.14 |Kids Night out - Pizza
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 17.23 |Desk Calculator
SUBTOTAL $117.86
20287300 UNEMPLOYEMENT CLAIMS
[SUBTOTAL ] [
20289800 EXPENDITURE REIMBURSEMENT
[SUBTOTAL | [
20291300 AUDITOR/CONTROLLER SERVICE
[SUBTOTAL [ [

19



20291500 COMPASS COSTS

[SUBTOTAL [
20291700 ALARM SERVICES
|4/24/25] 376|Security Systems b 265,29 |CC cameras power suppy and troubleshoot
SUBTOTAL $ 265.29

20291900 GS WORK REQUEST SERVICES

[4/10/25] 363|DOJ § 32.00 |Fingerprints - Recreation
SUBTOTAL $ 32.00
SUB TOTAL| $53,066.18

41410100 LAND IMPROVMENTS

[SUBTOTAL [
42420200 IMP. OTHER THAN BUILDINGS
SUBTOTAL $ 4
43430300 EQUIPMENT
[3/20/25| 344 |Ridgeway Construction $ 8.124.18 |Dept Roof/Depot Gazebo 100%
SUBTOTAL _ $ B8,124.18
SUB TOTAL| § 8,124.18
GRAND TOTAL/| $124,226.81
96964600 REFUNDS
3/24/25| 350|Mark Chavez 3 200.00 |Refundable Deposit -Depol
4/11/25| 365|Travis Burns $  120.00 [Refund Coach in training
4/28/25| 480|Prachi Vibhore $ 160.00 |Refund Swim Team
4/28/25| 481|Alissa Bravo 3 300,00 |Refundable Deposit
SUBTOTAL $ 780.00
96369900 SAFCA
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 182.72 |Maint. Uniforms SAFCA
3/28/25| 351|Cal Card $ 1.398.12 |Fuel SAFCA
SUBTOTAL $ 1,580.84
Total Refunds| $ 2,360.84

20



CONTINGENGY RESERVE

79790100 |Compensation Absences $ 30,000.00 [ $ - |8 0% $ 30.000.00
79790100 |ADA Compliance 5 35,000.00 3 0% |S$ 35,000.00
| SUB TOTAL S  65,000.00 | $ - % 0% |$  65,000.00

21



. : - ‘11 00°000°LT
TO0"0L 96°860°S ¢¢.ﬁom.ﬁﬂ vb 106 : )
cm.vm mm.ﬁmm~ﬂ TO"86¥ T0"86F% wm.mwm 4 _
00°0 , . . . ‘
00°SS Nm.vww.m 80°GZ0‘€E 80°620°¢ wm.wwm S
00°0 N , ; : : :
8T 19 95 6ZE’T pS 0L ‘E qm.o>m £ ww.mwm 9
€% 67 01 Z1¥ 06'L8E om.bmm\q 00°00G ‘€T
e SR | e
4 . 7 - ] . ’
mw.am Hm.mmm“m 6T T8E'E 6T1°T8E‘E mw.wwm~m
00" 00! . '
. e gL ) £9°9¢8 00°000'¥%
mw.mm mw.mww.m mw.wmm~ﬁ om.mmm“ﬁ oo”ooo“«
€69 50°5G9°LE mm”vwa“m S6°%81°6 ww.wwm\wm _
¥6°2S 05°000'F 05766V 'F 057660 ¥ 00°000 '€ i
be g N a6 - D56 5070002 .
¥6° 8% 1°12 ) . . . ‘ :
80" €€ vy 663°8 96'00€ 'Y 95°00€E ‘¥ ww.mwm.mw
€1°0L 1y 60% ‘22 65 76525 66765725 1000}s5L
06" 19 80°8EL'Y Z6°19L°0T 26 19L'0T 00" o
62 1b 10°0T1'% 66°688°C 66°688'C 0070007
96" GS £6°186°T L0"81S'2 L0 8152 00°005"F
ET' €V £€5°692'Y Ly pET'E Ly ¥ETE 007005 7L
1€°68 EG ELY‘E Ly 9ze’1e Ly 92€’1C 00700052
007211 -00°09 007095 00°09§, 007006,
¥6°GL ZL 1zl CIAR: TR A4 8z 8LZ'T 00°000°€
9Z " 89 2y 1oL’y 85°8€C 0T 85'8ET 0T 00°000°5T
8v°98 6L78FT'T T2 TISE 'L 12716 'L 000058
GL" 0§ ZL"€69°E 8Z'908°¢E 82°9087¢€ 00°0057L
€% 28 TZAR T AR 9L°¥65'9 9L°¥65'9 00°000°8
€9°¢€€E TG %96 ‘L 67 GEQ 'Y 67 GE0'F 00°000°2T
IV €¥ ¥1°v82°'F 98°68Z ¢ 98°682°¢ 00°0LS L
1888 00°ZEE'T 00°89670T 0078957071 00°006°TT
GL°T19 L6 LZEE €0°2ZLE'S €0°ZLE’S 00°00L'8
8.°68 16°600°01 67 06 ‘L8 67076 ‘L8 ww.mmm~%m
00°000°T
08°¢ 00°98% 00° %1 00°¥%T 007005,
9679 00°22L'S 00°82ZF 00°82ZF 00°06T’9
€W 08°97v0‘0T 0Z €Sk 0Z ESY 00°005’0T
9G¥ 00°G6Z'F 00°502 00°502 00°005'%
89" 1S 00°€86°¢ 00°Z€8'€E 00°zeB e 00°STP'L
£L°29 60 8Z8‘F1F 16062 ‘869 T6°06Z ‘869 00°6L0'ETT’T TANE
69" TL 00°08E ‘07 00°029 ‘1§ 007029 ‘1S 00°000’¢L
61°2% 0Z°9G9 08°8LY 08°8LY, 00°GET'T
10°G¢E 00°6%b‘E 00°8S8°T 00°868°T 00°LOE’S
£8°¢€ 00°96T°TVH 00°6ET'0C 00°6€T‘0C 00°S€€’T19
8G"E9 F8°¥89 ‘¥ 9T LLT’S 9T LLT’S 00°298°C1
€668 00°BLY‘1¥ 00°6£0°2S 00°6£0°2S 00 LIL’EG
-¥9°¥%G2C ¥9° %52 p9° %52
00°2S 00°005°% 00°6L8'¥ 00°GL8'V 00°GLE'6
8159 69°8€S ‘862 TE°608 ‘855 1€°608 856G 00°8%€ ‘LGB
s e e R e i e ST (SETEaCnE pEnIoY ) | IS STENADT mad) | [Teses SRR |
0 uotsaap 19bpng
ISIA M¥Yd 3 NOILVIMOHY VIMAATI-VANIT OId 000G¥€E6 dnoxg/asjua)y spund
M¥Yd aNY NOTIVENDAEY YIMAATA-YANIT OId ¥SHE dnoxg/pung
6 potaad oOF
I potrad woxd
5z0zZ Ieax TEDSTJ
Z /1 1obeg 620Z/%0/%0 :=3Bd butpusg/qunoug/sTen10Y/195pnd




23

LO 6L 9y ZLE'EL PSTLTT LLT TG T LL T 00 ¥8%‘0GE Te3I0L xx+
2T 29 -8£726% ‘0SL ~z9°TLO'9E€2’T |-297TLO'9€T'T -00"%95°986 T SINQODDY ANNUATY =¥
L9 89 -16°GLE -60° 728 -60°1728 -00°00Z°1 AONANTY SOOANWTTIDSIN - L6 .
19°89 ~-16°GLE -60"%C8 -60°%C8 -00°002’T HEHIO 99IN B006LELE6
GG 9L -£9°9719‘61T -LE°6Zk’06€E |>m.mmqwomm |oo.mvo“OHm ) mmuﬁ>mun HOd SEDUYHO - 28 .
05 1% -€p 9rE’L0T -LG"€ST 9L -LG"€G1°'9L -00°00G €8T Mn&mg.mwmw u>m D06H6IE
Gz 00T GLT95L -GL"86C'66C -GL'86C'667 -00°2¥5 '86¢ g9 wwm_ NOTIHEYD! 0095969
87" €S ~G6 9Z0'€E1 ~GOEL6 VT ~GO'€L6°'VT -00°000782 LNENSESSY TYIDHE aamao
0% "85S ~LG5 6gT'e -€F IF5'F lmw.avmnw -00°LLLL FNNFATH TYININNATAOOHIINT ~ g6 “
0% "8G —1G°GET ‘€ ~E¥ TIPS 'Y AR 2 -00°LLL'L TaY XYL 0¥ GWeH oouwmmmm
0Z°062 00 FIE'ET -00°p1£‘02 -00'%1€‘02 -00°000°L AANOW 4G ASN WOWA AONIAIY -~ x
027062 00" FTIE‘ET -00°¥IE’0T -00°¥1E‘02 -00°000"°L ENODNT TSENE TN oaeaemv&
b1°9G -LZ°8LS 09 ~£L°996 618 -£4°996 ‘618 -00°GFG 097 ‘T _SAXVYL - 16 .
61°8S -EP°GZT -L57 VLT -5 7LT -00°00€ ThYE
8€°8VT ZGE6T -25°€6S ~ZG €665 -00° 00V 1616
8V 6L -SL6¢ -GZ 611 -GZ'GT1 -00°G¥1
69°LPT 9L 9TL"'T -9L"91E‘S ~9L"91€'S -00°009 ‘€
GG 88 -86"FGE -20°ShL‘2 ~Z0°SvL'C -00°001’€
06°8GT 6 TIL'V -6 TIL‘CT -p6 TIL'ZT -00°000°8
€€ 19 -9€£°899'6 -9 1€€°GT -9 TEE’ST -00°000°G¢ :
88° 01T @m.qmm“q -99° 68767 -99°%68'6F -00°000°G¥ h
ZE €S -€97916 '1¥9 -LETE80'EEL -LE"EB0'EEL -00°000°GLET B momm oo&oamam
SL V9 NN.WNM‘MMm 91 €8T EIS‘T 9T €8T°€T1S’T oo.m«o“»mm\m 6 munnouum manwccuaxm %%
* ) oo.ooo g9 ﬁdaCOU .»Om ueTs _m...nH 03I X - m_h .
) 007000759 o, , 00700059 CMadv KONGSNTINGD 00TOSLEL
ve 1Y BT 29V €T ZBTLES!OT ZBLES’ST 00°000°0% quawdtinoy - £k "
vE T BT 297 €2 787 LES'9T Z8°LES 9T 00°000°0F NOGEY NONTGS: dTHOT T 00EREREY
mw.mmm mw w %M.Mmmhmmﬂ 16666 °6CT 00°000‘0ET sbuipring - Z°t v
: . : ‘62T 167666 62T 00°000‘0€T STHALSNUES 2
VL 66 V6 8YvE mouﬂmo“¢MH 90°TG9 ‘FET 00°000‘GET =3 nm mom mW v
L 66 ¥6 8PE 90 TS9'pET 90° 169 ‘%ET 00°000‘GET Is00 DOY azza_ 00ToTy1r
05729 ¥5 6cTioCe wq.mwp.mmm 9p €L EES 00°696 ‘€58 SHITddNE ANY mJH>m‘: - 0Z x
EL VT 00°6LZ'T 00°TZZ, 00°122 00°00S°T SEITANIS IOVEINGD $9° 00616202
0Z° 9% 00°069"¢ 00°0TE’Z 00°0t€‘2 00°000°G ADY - SADIAYES WYV 00L 202
£€°86 00°9% 00°p0L'Z 00°VOL’Z 00°06L’Z s mameujmm¢mzeu 00516202
6666 mw.moo.ﬁ 22°669°¢T 77°669°¢€T oo.OOPHmH u>m.muqqomazoo\eo< 00ET620¢
] . ) 00°000°T mam mx dO YIgHLO 0086820C
wm.me ) , 00'00§ 00°00S 00°00§ TAWAND - 00€L8202
) €0°6L9°GT L6°861'y L6861 % 00°8LB’61 mom <zo LYEMIEY 00258202
98°69 ZETT6LY 89°828'€0T 89°828‘€0T1 007029 '8¥%1 OAS TUNOTIWVANDEN 00158307
9% 6€ L5091 8T Ev 6€8'TT €r 6£8°T1 00°000‘0€E it NS NOILOTTH 00LT8202
LL789 ww.wmw~wm y1°2€6'p8 F1°ZE6'¥8 00°96% €T OAS ALIMNO3S 00TLSZOT.
) : . , 00'000‘¥ . DAS ONINN
00°SL 007006 00°00L'Z 00°00L'Z o s qu>m zmrmmue m me.ﬁeonmcom
00 : ' : I3INE"  ¢01¥rSc0e
SL 7S'888°% 9% TTT1°ST 9y TTT’ST 007000702 _ JAS TYOTT 00T£SZ0Z
(N T S T AR R,
0 uoTsIAA Jadbong
ISIA M¥Yd 7 NOILVYIAYOHd YILUHATH-YANIT OTd cl b ~ s
M¥Yd ANV NOIIVENMDEY YIMAATI-YANIT OId ooommwm svo\Hymmwh \mmmm
6 poTiad OF
T potasd wolj
Gcoc Ipax TPRS1]
z /T 1abeg GZ0Z/¥0/%0 :23Bd butpusd/qunoug/sTenioy/1sbpng




Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

Finance Report

May 21, 2025

24



EXPENDITURES SERVICE AND SUPPLY DETAIL SUMMARY
FY 2024-2025

ACCT# ACCOUNT TITLE Budget Apr YTD % Balance
10111000 |Salaries $ 855348.00 | $ 50.619.53 | § 609,428.84 71% $ 245,919.16
10112400 |Committee Members $ 9.375.00 | § 625.00 [ § 5,500.00 59% $ 3.875.00
10113200 |Time/One Half $ 200000 |$ - IS 25464| 13% |9 1.745.36
10121000 |Retirement $ 93717.00|8% 515253 $ 57,518.78 61% 5 36,198.22
10122000 |Medicare $§ 12.862.00|8 743.04 | $ 8,950.24 70% b 3,911.76
10123000 |Group Insurance § 61335008 541855|% 4984939 | 81 % 18 11,485.61
10123002 |Dental 3 5307.00 | $ 379.10 | $ 3,837.45 72% $ 1,469.55
10123004 [Vision $ 1,135.00 | § 98.70 | 998.40 88% $ 136.60
10124000 |Workers Comp $ 72,000.00 | $ - $ 70,112.00 97% $ 1,888.00

SUB TOTAL $1113,079.00 | § 6303645|$ 806449.74| 72% |$  306,629.26
20200500 |Advertising/Legal Notice § 741500|$ 52400|%  4356.00| 59% |$ 3,059.00
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense $ 450000 | $ - $ 205.00 5% $ 4,295.00
20203100 |Buisness Travel $ 10.500.00 | $ 4000 $ 493.20 5% $ 10.006.80
20203500 |Education/Training Services $ 6150001 % - $ 428.00 7% 8 5,722.00
20203900 |Employee Transportation $ 500.00 | § - $ 14.00 3% $ 486.00
20204100 |Computer $ 1,000.00 | $ 27260 | % 272.60 27% $ 727.40
20205300 |Property Insurance $ 9795000 (% - $ 87.940.69 90% $ 10,009.31
20205500 |Long Term/ Life Insurance $ 8,700.00 | $ $ 5,372.03 62% $ 3,327.97
20206100 [Memberships $ 11.900.00 | § 150.00 | $  10,718.00 90% $ 1,182.00
20207600 |Office Supplies $ 7,570.00 | $ 278.07 | $ 4,168.84 55% $ 3,401.16
20210300 |Agric./Hort. Services $ 12,000.00 [ $ $ 403549 | 34% |$ 7.964.51
20211100 |Building Main. Services 3 8,000.00 | $ - $ 6,594.76 82% g 1.406.24
20211200 [Building Main. Supplies 5 7,500.00 | $ 2140 | § 3,827.68 51% $ 3,672.32
20214100 |Land Imp. Maintenance Services $ 8500008 - $ 7.351.21 86% $ 1.148.79
20214200 |Land Imp. Maintenance Supplies $ 1500000 | $ 87478 |% 11.113.36 74% $ 3,886.64
20216200 |Painting Supplies $ 3,000.00 [ $ 257.05 | § 2,535.33 85% $ 464.67
20218500 |Permit Charges $ 500.00 | $ - $ 56000 112% |9$ (60.00)
20219100 |Electricity $ 2500000 |§ 219123|$ 23517.70 | 94% |9 1,482.30
20219200 |Gas % 7,500.00 | 8 46879 | $ 3,704.16 49% $ 3,795.84
20219300 [Refuse Disposal $ 6,000.00 [ § 38071 (% 4,398.78 73% $ 1,601.22
20219500 |Sewage Disposal $ 7.000.00 | $ 598.66 | § 3,488.65 50% $ 3.511.35
20219700 [Telephone $ 17,500.00 | § 86541 |$  11,627.33 66% 5 5,872.67
20219800 |Water $ 7500000 |§ 330254]|% 55,897.13 75% 5 19,102.87
20220500 |Automotive Main. Serv $ 13,000.00 | § 42362 | $ 4,724.18 36% § 8,275.82
20220600 |Automotive Main. Supplies $ 454418 [ § 373.86 | $ 4,047.34 88% $ 496.87
20222600 |Expendable Tools $ 3,000.00 | § 5923 | % 2,206.43 74% 3 793.57
20222700 |Cellphone § 7.00000|$ 38717[$ 488667 70% |9% 2,113.33
20223600 |Fuel/Lubricants $ 3684000 |$ 1,209.01 $ 10,393.96 28% Ji 26.446@




20226100 |Office Equip. Maint. Services $ $§ 2.167401% 4,000.00 100% s
20226400 |Office Equipment Furniture-Tables | $ $ - $ 826.67 21% 3,173.33
20227500 |Rents/Leases $ $ - $ - 0% 1,5600.00
20227501 [Copy Machine Rental $ $ 485.43 | § 3,866.62 59% 2.733.38
20229100 |Equipment Maintenance Service $ $ - 8 190.62 3% 7,309.38
20229200 |Equipment Maintenance Supplies 3 $ 41843 | % 5,003.22 37% 8,496.78
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Equipment 3 $ - $ 387.90 48% 41210
20232200 |Custodial Supplies $ $ - $ 3,670.54 61% 2,329.46
20233200 |Food $ $ - $ - 0% 500.00
20235100 |Laundry/Dry Cleaning $ $ 355.60 | § 3,380.68 61% 2,119.32
20244300 |Medical Services $ $ - $ - 0% 500.00
20244400 |First Aid Safety Supplies $ $ $ 498.01 25% 1,501.99
20250700 |Assessment/County Fees $ $ - $ 11,901.44 70% 5,008.56
20253100 |Legal Services § $ - $ 15,111.46 76% 4,888.54
20254102 |Benefit Admin. Service $ $ 300.00 | § 3.000.00 83% 600.00
20255100 |Planning Services $ $ - $ - 0% 4,000.00
20257100 |Security Service $ $ 8,28000 (% 9330850 76% 30,187.50
20281700 |Elections 5 $ 12,396.09 | §  24,235.52 81% 5,764.48
20285100 |Recreation Services $ $ 15569.95|% 119,398.63 80% 29,221.37
20285200 |Recreation Supplies $ $ 117.86 | § 4,316.83 22% 15,561.17
20287300 |Unemployment Claims $ $ - $ 500.00 | 100% -
20289800 |Expenditure Reimbursements $ 3 - $ 0% 1,000.00
20291300 |Auditor/Controller Services $ 3 - $ 13,699.22 | 100% 0.78
20291500 |Compass Costs $ $ - $ 2,704.00 98% 46.00
20291700 |Alarm Services $ $ 265.29 | § 2,575.29 52% 2.424.71
20291900 |GS Work Request Services-DOJ $ $ 32.00 | § 253.00 17% 1,247.00
SUB TOTAL $ $ 53,066.18 | $ 591,706.64 69.08% 264,806.54
41410100 |Land Improvements $ 5 $ 134,651.06 100% 348.94
42420200 |Building $ $ 8212.00|% 129.999.91 100% 0.09
43430300 |Vehicle $ $ 632430|% 25401.00| 64% 14,599.00
SUB TOTAL $ $ 14,536.30 | § 290,051.97 95.10% 14,948.03
9345000 |BUDGET UNIT TOTAL $2.274,592.18 | $ 130,638.93 | § 1,688,208.35 74.22% 586,383.83




Revenue 2024-2025

ACCOUNT TITLE Budget Apr YTD % Balance
91910100|Prop. Tax Cur Se $1.375.00000 | § 1.677.66 | & 734.761.03 53%] $  640.238.97
91910200|Prop. Tax Cur Un $ 4500000 | & 566.82 |5 5046148 | 112%|S  (5.461.48
91910300|Prop. Tax Cur Su § 2500000 | $ 5.163.98 | 3 20,495.62 82%) S 4,504.38
91910400/ Prop. Tax Sec De $  8,00.00]| % 3 1271194 | 159%| %  (4.711.94)
91910500|Prop. Tax Sup De $§  3,100.00 | $ T |85 2.745.02 89%) $ 354.98
91910600 |Prop. Tax Unitary $ 360000 S 1§  531676| 148%|$  (1.716.76)
91912000|Redemption $ 145.00 | $ - _|$ 115.25 79%) S 29.75
91913000|Prop. Tax Pr Uns $ 20000 | & 7566 | $ 622.95 | 156%]| S (222.95)|
91914000|Prop. Tax Penalty | § 30000 | § 4683 | $ 22140 74%) S 78.60
94941000 Interst Incom $ 700000 | § 26,158.00 | $_ 46.472.00 | 664%| S  (39.472.00
95952200 |Home Prop Tax R $§ 777700 % - |$ 454143 58%] $ 3,235.57
06960300 Special Assesment_| §  28,000.00 | $ ~ | $_ 14.973.05 53%| & 13.026.95
96964600 |Recreation $ 208,542.00 | $ § 432.954.84 | 145%| S (13441284
96969900 SAFCA $ 183,500.00 | $ |5 109.962.73 B0%| & 73.537.27
97979000 | Misc. $  1,200.00 | $ s 1.39846| 117%|$ (198.46
10124000 |Workers Comp $ 1% 18,492.00 | #DIV/0! | $  (18.492.00)
20207600|Office Supplies $ - |3 - |3 504.91 | #DIVIOL | § (604.91)
20257100 Security $ $ $  1,620.86 | #DIV/0! (1,620.86)
20220500 |Vehicle Services $ $ - [$ 927.93 | #DIVIO! | § (927.93)
20220600 Vehicle Supplies $ - |s 1§ 313418 | #DIVIO! | 3 (3.134.18)
43430300|Equipment $ - | - |3 739.00 | #DIVIO! | S 739.00)|

BUDGET TOTAL S 1.086,564.00 | 5 33,688.95 | $1,463,272.84 74%] 5 523,291.16

Misc.



Recreation Summary 2024/2025
Budget Budget
YOUTH CARE PROGRAMS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses Total Revenue
Summer Camps $ 23.594.00 | § 24340.00 [ $ 80.581.00 % (1052660 §  (10.853.76)| $ 69.727.24
TOTAL| $ 23,594.00 | $ 24,340.00 | § 80,581.00 | § (10,526.67)| $ (10,853.76)| 8 69,727.24
Budget Budget
LEISURE CLASSES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
Dance/Gym - CC $ 350.00 | $ 3.250.00 | § 53337513 $ (300.15)} §  5.033.60
ECHO $ - $ - $ - 3 - 3 -
Elections 5 = $ o $ - 3 N 3 -
TOTAL| $ 35000 | $ 3,25000 |§ 533375 |8 - $ (300.15)| §  5,033.60
Budget
SAFETY/MARKETING Expense Revenue Revenue-YTD| Staffing YID |Total Expenses TOTAL
CPR Course $ 1400003 1.600.00]% 320.00 $ (230.000} $ 90.00
Marketing/Promotions §  1,188.00 | § - |8 : $  (1.538.06)] § (1,538.06)
TOTAL|S 2,588.00|$% 1,600.00 | § 32000 | § - $ (1,768.06)| § (1,448.06)
Budget
SPECIAL EVENTS 2400 Expense Revenue Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Tetal Expenses TOTAL
RLERPD Anniversary $  3.933.00 |8 - |3 - $ EE -
Breakfast W/Santa $ 938.00 | § 850.00 | § 10.00 | $ {180.61) § (514.78)] ¥ (504.78)
Creek Week [3 : $ R % s 3 L $ -
Country Faire $ 590.00 | § 590.00 | § =g (30147 (30147 8§ (30147
Egestravaganza $ 1.211.00]% 800.00 | § 40.00 | $ (140.96)] $ (140.96)| 3 (100.96)
Events (Misc) $  1,01500]% - 3 - $ (39.49)| § (39.49)
E-Waste g - $ - $ B $ - $ -
Family Bingo § 321.00 | § 35000 | § B $ - $ =
Family Paint Night 3 E $ 2 5 135.00 g = $ 135.00
Farmers Maket 3 - $ - $ 750.00 s - ) 750.00
Farm & Tractor Days 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Kids Night Out $ 321.00 | $ 350.00 | $ 90.00 | $ (140.96)] § (202,100 § _ (112.10)
Movie in the Park $ 487.00 | $ 195.00 | § - $ (327.27) (458.56)] $ (458.56)
National Night Out $ - |s B E 5 4Li2]s (4] s (141.12)
Trunk or Treat $ 919.00 | § 700.00 | $ - $ (70.48)| § (323.53)] 8§ (323.53)
Valentine's Event $ 686.00 | $ 500001 $ 347.00 g (105.31)] $ 241.69
Veterans Day 3 246.00 | $ = 3 . $ (45.24)] 8 (45.24)
TOTAL| $ 10,767.00 | $ 4,335.00 | § 1,372.00 | $  (1,302.87) § (2,272.56)| § (900.56)
Budget Budget
SENIOR ACTIVITIES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses TOTAL
Senior Lunch $ 26.806.00 | § - $ - § (14,567.98)] §  (15.059.96) $ (15.059.96)
Senior Trips §  131000|%  350.00]% = i$ 21438 5 (21488)[ 8 (214.89)
TOTAL| $ 28,116.00 | § 350.00 | $ - $ (14,782.86)| § (15,274.84)| -815,274.84
Budget Budget
YOUTH/ADULT SPORTS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
Adult Softball $ 5,772,005 5.850.00 | $ 450.00 | $ (20749 §  (1.117.58)] $ (667.58)
National Academy of Athletics §  13.650.00|$ 20.000.00 | $ 77.785.50 § (17.276.18)| § 60,509.32
Taekwondo $ 100.260.00 | $ 108.000.00 | § 125.670.00 §  (84.565.00)| § 41.105.00
Youth Art Class $ 266600 |% 2.880.00|% 5665.00]% (1.013.15)] $ (290.73)] 8 537427
Youth Sports Camp $ - |$ 13.650.00 % - $ - |S§ -
Youth Water Polo $ 643.00 | $  1,950.00 | § - S (65.00)] § (65.00)
TOTAL| $ 122,991.00 | § 152,330.00 | $ 209,570.50 §  (1,220.64)| § (103,314.49) % 106,256.01

28



Budget Budget

AQUATICS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD Total Expenses TOTAL
Aquatics Supplies $ 7,560.00|% - $ 54.93 $  (4.104.20)] $ (4.049.27)
Cashier 5 - 3 - ) - $ (19933 §  (1.99332)] 3 (1.993.32)

Equipment Rentals (Pool Safety Equip| $ - 3 - 3 - b = § =
Lifeguard Training (seasonal training) $ 329500[% 2700003 2.560.00 § (4375478 (1.81547
Manager $ - $ - 8 - $ (14.64435)] 8 (14.644.35)| § (14.644.35)
Movie at the Pool $ - $ - $ 18.00 | § (796.05)] § (796.05)] $ (778.05)
Pool Rental 3 - 3 - $ 373.00 3 - $ 373.00
Public Swim § 28.800.00|$ 16,575.00 |$ 21.233.50 [ § (13.873.38)] 8 (13.873.38) §  7.360.12
Public Swim - Grant $ - $ - $ 2250000 | § (11.880.40)[ $ (15,941.66) 8§ 6.558.34
Staff Training $ 24,695.00 |5 - $ - 3 (990.64)| $ (990.64)1 § (990.64)

Summer Kick off - Pool Bash $ 671.00 | § 500.00 | $ - $ = $ -
Swim Lessons § 2369500 |% 24280.00 (8% 2.093.00% (19,848.18)| §  (19.848.18)| § {17.755.18)}
Twin Rivers Laifeguard Class $ - $ - $ - $ (605.88)] $ (605.88)| & (605.88)
Water Aerobics $ 586.00 | $ 800.00 | $ - $ (422.88)| § (517.68)| § (517.68)
TOTAL| § 89,302.00 |$ 44,855.00 | $ 48,832.43 | $ (65,055.08)| 8 (77,690.81)| $ (28,858.38)

Budget Budget

SWIM TEAM Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses| TOTAL
Polar Plunge $ 2 $ 110.00 { § {105.75){ & {215.751 8 (105.75)
Stroke & Tum S - $ 2.800.00 |5 10,198.76 (S (590.53)| 3 (590.53)[ §  9.608.23
Swim Team $ 26296.00 |$ 26800.00 | $ 0556.13 | § (11307.74)) $ (12.647.70H] §  (3,091.61)
TOTAL| $ 26,296.00 | $ 29,600.00 | $§ 19,864.89 $ (12,004.02)] $§ (13,454.02) $ 6,410.87
Grand Total| $ 304,004.00 | $ 260,660.00 | §365,874.57 | § (104,892.14)| § (224,928.69) $ 140,945.88

29



Recreation Summary 2024/2025
Budget Budget
YOUTH CARE PROGRAMS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD Total Expenses | Total Revenue
Summer Camps § 2359400 % 24340.00 |$ 805810085 (1052667 §  (10.8353.76) § 69,727.24
TOTAL|$ 23,504.00 | § 24,340.00 | $ 80,581.00 | $ (10,526.67)] $  (10,853.76) $ 69,727.24
Budget Budget
LEISURE CLASSES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses TOTAL
Dance/Gym - CC $ 350.00 | $§ 3250.00|% 533375193 - $ (300.15)[ §  5.033.60
ECHO 3 S - |3 - |i® - |3 -
Elections $ = 3 = 3 3 $ - $ -
TOTAL| § 35000 | 5 3,250.00 | $§ 5333.75 |89 - 3 (300.15)| §  5,033.60
Budget
SAFETY/MARKETING Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
CPR Course $ 140000 [§ 1.600.00 [$  320.00 § (23000 8 90.00
Marketing/Promotions $ 1,183.00 | § - h - $  (1.538.06)] § (1,538.06)
TOTAL|S 2,588.00 |$ 1,600.00 | § 320.00 | $ - § (1,768.06)] § (1,448.06)
Budget
SPECIAL EVENTS 2400 Expense Revenue Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses TOTAL
RLERPD Anniversary $  3933.00|% - $ - 3 - 3 -
Breakfast W/Santa $ 938.00 [ § 850.00 | § 10.00 | % (180.613] § (514.78)| 8 (504.78)
Creek Week $ 5 3 z $ g g . $ -
[Country Faire $ 590.00 [ $ 590.00 | $ - |$ (30147 $ (30147 § (30147
Eggstravaganza 3 1,211.00 | § 800.00 [ § 40.00 | $ (140.96)] $ (140.96)] $ (100.96)
Events (Misc) $ 1.115.00 | § - 3 - 3 (3949 $ (39.49)
E-Waste $ : $ - 3 - 3 - $ -
Family Bingo $ 321.00 | § 350.00 [ $ - S - $ -
Family Paint Night 5 - S - $ 135.00 3 - $ 135.00
Farmers Maket 5 - g - 3 750.00 ) $ 750.00
Farm & Tractor Days g - $ B g - $ - 3 -
Kids Night Out 3 321.00 | § 350.00 | $ 90.00 | (140.96)| $ (202.100 § {112.10)
Movie in the Park $ 487.00 | $ 195.00 | $ - $ (327.27)] § (458.50)| $ {458.56)
National Night Out 3 - |8 - |$ - |3 (a2 s (4Ll s (14112
Trunk or Treat $ 919.00 | § 700.00 | % - S (70.48)] $ (323.53)| § (323.53)
Valentine's Event % 686.00 | § 500.00 | § 347.00 $ (10531 § 241.69
Veterans Day $ 246.00 | § N - 3 (45.24)] § (45.24)
TOTAL| § 10,767.00 | $ 4,335.00|$ 137200 |$ (1,30287)| $  (2,272.56)| $ (900.56)
Budget Budget
SENIOR ACTIVITIES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
Senior Lunch § 26.806.00 | § - 3 - $ (14.567.98) $  (15.059.96)| % (15,059.96)
Senior Trips $ 131000 |§ 350.00 | $ I E (214.88)| § (214.8%)| $  (214.88)
TOTAL| $ 28,116.00 | § 350.00 | $ - § (14,782.86)| § (15,274.84) -§15,274.84
Budget Budget
YOUTH/ADULT SPORTS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
Adult Softball $ 5772.00|% 5.850.00|% 450.00 | § 20740 §  (1,117.58)] § (667.58)
National Academy of Athletics §  13.650.00 | § 20,000.00 [$ 77.785.50 $ (17.276.18)] § 60.509.32
Taekwondo $ 100.260.00 | $ 108.000.00 | § 125.670.00 $ (84.565.00) § 41.105.00
Youth Art Class §  2.666.00|% 2.880.00|% 5.665.00]|% (1.013.15)] $ (29078 537427
Youth Sports Camp $ - |§ 13,650.00 8% - $ - |% -
Y outh Water Polo % 643.00 | $ 1,950.00 | $ - $ (65.00)| § (65.00)
TOTAL| $ 122,991.00 | § 152,330.00 | $ 209,570.50 | $ (1,220.64) 8 (103,314.49)| § 106,256.M

30



Budget Budget

AQUATICS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD Total Expenses TOTAL
Aquatics Supplies $ 756000 % - 18 54.93 $ (4104200 $  (4.049.27))
Cashier $ - 3 - b - 3 (19933 §  (1.993.32)] $ (1,993.32)

Equipment Rentals (Pool Safety Equip| $ - |8 - | - $ o ) =
Lifeguard Training (seasonal training) | $  3,295.00 § 2.700.00 | § 2.560.00 § (43754718 (1.815.47)
|Manager 3 - $ - $ - §  (14,644.35)] §  (14,644.35) $ (14.644.35)
|Movie at the Pool $ - $ - $ 18.00 | $ (796.05)| § (796.05)| § (778.05)
Pool Rental $ - |3 - |$§  373.00 3 - |$  373.00
Public Swim $ 28.800.00 [$ 16,575.00|% 2123350 |% (13.873.38) § (13.873.38)] § 7.360.12
Public Swim - Grant $ - |§ ~ 15 2250000 |8 (11.88040)| 8 (15.941.66)| $ 6,558.34
Staff Training $ 24,695.00 | $ - |8 - 1§ {990.64)| $ (990.64) § __ (990.64)

Summer Kick off - Pool Bash $ 671.00 | § 500.00 | $ - 8 - $ -
Swim Lessons § 23.695.00 | § 24280.00 (8§ 2.093.00 | % (19.848.18)] §  (19.848.18)| § (17.755.18)
Twin Rivers Laifeguard Class $ - $ - $ - $ (605.88)] $ (605.88)] $ (605.88)
Water Aerobics $ 586.00 | § 800.00 | § - $ (422.88)] § (517.68)| § (517.68)
TOTAL| § 89,302.00 | § 44,855.00 | $ 48,832.43 | 8 (65,055.08)| § (77,690.81)| $ (28,858.38)

Budget Budget

SWIM TEAM Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses TOTAL
Polar Plunge b - 3 110.00 | & (105.75)] % {215.75)1 5 (105.75])
Stroke & Turn $ - §  2.800.00 | $ 10.198.76 | § (590.53}| 3 (500.53)] §  9.608.23
Swim Team $ 2629600 | § 2680000 ($ 9556.13 |8 (11,307.74) $  (12.647.74) $ (3.091.61)
TOTAL| $ 2629600 |$ 29,600.00 | $ 19,864.89 | 5 (12,004.02)| $ (13,454.02)] 8 6,410.87
Grand Total] $ 304,004.00 | § 260,660.00 $365,874.57 | § (104,892.14)| $ (224,928.69) $ 140,945.88

31



Salary +
RENTALS Budget Revenue Revenue Benefits Refunds Total Exp Balance

BMX $ 5,200.00 | § 400.00 $ - |3 - s 400.00
cc $ 21,865.00 | $ 11,280.00 |8 (91119 §  (5,915.00) $  (6,826.19)| §  4,453.81
“PHA $ 15,296.00 | $ 500.00 $ (3400000 3  (3,40000)( 8  (2,900.00)
Jepot $ 521000 |8 617000 [$  (684.93)[ §  (2,240.00) § (2.92493)| 8 3,245.07
Equipment Rental/Marque 3 - 3 75.00 $ - $ $ 75.00
Babe Best $ - |3 517.89 $ $ - 13 517.89
Westside Field 3 6,000.00 [ $  5,630.00 $ - |3 $ 5,630.00
Westside Lights $ - |3 917.10 $ - |3 $ 917.10
Parks $ 350.00 | $ - |3 (36.10)] $ $ (36.10)| 8 (36.10)
High School Pool $ 2,100.00 | $ 960.00 $ (182.00)| § (182.00)] $ 778.00
TOTAL| $ 56,021.00 | $ 2644999 | $ (1,632.22)| §  (11,737.00)| § (13,369.22)| $  13,080.77

SUB TOTAL | $26,449.99 | $(1,632.22)| $(11,737.00) $(13,369.22)| $13,080.77

32



[} SAP E 2295 lron Point Avad, Suite 130 Member Number: 819745
7 Folsam CA 95630-8765 Statement Period: | 04/01/25 to 04/30/25

CREDIT UNIDN safecu.org - (376:979-7233 . [8C0} SEE-SAFE
Page: | 10f3

RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK Di
810 OAK LN
RIO LINDA CA 95673-2342

Statement Summary This Period: -
Checking $ 126,500.37 - 2y SAFE BLUGS G0 BEYUND
Fauios $ 20 B EVERYDAY BANKING.
Money Market $ -
Certificates $ ' ow. Our blogs
IRAs/Coverdell  § -
Share Total $ 126,500.37
BUSINESS VALUE CHECKING J lAccount Number: 30581974594 J
Beginning Balance: 89,478.06 Joint Owners/Authorized Signers: kﬁcat g He::zr o=
Deposits: 82,036.49 o s LU
Withdrawals/Checks Paid: 45.014.18 Vear to Date Dividends: o 0.00
Service Qharges / Fees: 0.00 Number of Checks Paid: 1
Dividends Earned: 0.00  Annual Percentage Yield Earned: 0.00%
Ending Balance: 126,500.37 For Period 04/01/25 to 04/30/25
Deposits
Post Date Amount Description
04-01 317.72 External Deposit RLEAPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Agu
ST-F4K0Z1T6C305
04-01 151.33 External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
04-02 1,493.36 External Deposit RLERPD AguaKnigh - RLERPD Agu
ST-G6E7G3LOSEH3
04-02 141.48 External Deposit BANKCARD - MTOT DEP 422369770009681
04-03 2,288.64 External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-P8M2B0S10808
04-03 70.74 External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
04-03 51,000.00 Deposit
04-04 523.47 External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-O0C4N2HB8B204
04-04 370.13 External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
04-07 24718 External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Agu
ST-R2YGF8E9V4DQ
04-07 230.17 External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681

04-08 80.59 External Depasit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681




2295 Iron Point Road, Suite 100

CREDIT UNION safecu.org - (9161 $79-7233 - 1800; SEE-SAFE

Folsom CA 95630-8765

Member Number: | 819745

Statement Period:

04/01/25 to 04/30/25

Page: | 20f3

BUSINESS VALUE CHECKING continued

Deposits
Post Date

04-09
04-09
04-10
04-14

04-14
04-14

04-15
04-15

04-18
04-21

04-23
04-24

04-24
04-25

04-25
04-25
04-25
04-28

04-28
04-29

04-29
04-29

Amount
100.00
699.13
188.95
368.49

591.08
188.95

876.60
433.21

2,068.49
34.64

188.95
24718

1,971.92
494.06

561.44
13,336.78
20.00
1,080.91

139.10
746.39

111.81
673.60

Fees & Withdrawals

Description

Deposit

External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Agu
ST-X208K3X9A6Z9

External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-E6MQV008BO7F6

External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-ABABNENT1EEP9

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-T1J7T2K1ASM4

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AgquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu

ST-C5Q9K7J6C8B0

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-D3M2U6C8B4B3

External Deposit RLERPD AguaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-I3W5F6Z4C1D8

External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu

ST-C3QB8C5A8VAV2

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AgquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-V1H5R3G6QOK1

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
Deposit

Deposit

External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-C2K0OK8L2Z4X3

External Deposit BANKCARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AguaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-MOS2LE6F7V8S0

External Deposit BANKGARD - BTOT DEP 422369770009681
External Deposit RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Aqu
ST-DOH9Q3Z5L2G1

Post Date Amount Description

04-01 -448.24 External Withdrawal BANKCARD - MTOT DISC 422369770009681

04-02 -16.10 External Withdrawal AUTHNET GATEWAY - BILLING 141444013

04-03 -16.00 External Withdrawal RLERPD AquaKnigh - RLERPD Agu
ST-0121Q5X1Y751

04-04 -44,513.89 Check 128

04-14 -19.95 External Withdrawal BANKCARD1 - AR NACHA COMPANY.CO
422369770009681

Checks Paid
Number Date Amount Number  Date Amount Number Date Amount
128 04-04 44 513.89

] BUSINESS SHARE SAVINGS

J IAccount Number: 20581974500

Beginning Balance:
Ending Balance:

0.00 Joint Owners/Autharized Signers:

0.00

Micah B Heller
Lisa L Burnham-Marris
Annette S Hernandez

Year to Date Dividends: 0.00

Annual Percentage Yield Earned:

0.00%

For Period 04/01/25 to 04/30/25

34



Page: 3 of 3

SA.F E Reconciliation and Error Reporting (Account Statement)

CREDIT UNION

Consumer Error Resolution Notice—Electronic Transfers

In case of errors or questions about your electronic transfers, if you think your statement of receipt is wrong, or if you need more information about 3
transfer on your statement, contact us at the telephone number or address listed in the How to Contact Us section below. We must hear from you no
ater than 60 days after we send you the FIRST statement on which the problem or eror appeared. Tell us all the information requested in the What to
Tell Us in Case of an Error or Inquiry section below. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any errar promptly. If we take more tr!an 10
business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes
us to complete our investigation.

Business Error Resolution Notice—Electronic Transfers

Report the loss, theft, or actual or potential unauthorized use of EFT access device or access code as saon as you become aware of it, We will generally
not be responsible for unauthorized EFT activity on your accounts. You must nalify us of any errors or questions about EFTs that appear on your statement
within 30 days after you receive it. Contactus at the telephone number or address listed in \he How to Contact Us section below Tell us all the information
requested in the What to Tell Us in Case of an Error or Inquiry section below We will investigate your claim or question, notify you of the outcome of
our investigation, and correct any errors caused by us.

Other Errors or Inquiries

Notify us in writing at the address listed in the How to Contact Us section below within 30 days
error, unauthorized transaction, or other problem or item about which you have question appeare
Tell Us in Case of an Error or Inquiry section below.

after we send you the FIRST statement on which the
d. Tell us all the information requested in the What to

How To Contact Us
To contact us by telephone, cali us at (918) 879-7233 or (800) 733-7233 ((800) SEE-SAFE).

You may write to us at: SAFE Credit Union, 2295 Iron Point Road, Suite 100, Folsom CA 95630-8765.

What To Tell Us in Case of an Error or Inquiry
1. Tell us your name and account number.
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.
3. Tell us the date and dollar amount of the questioned transaction.

Negative Credit Information

SAFE may furnish negative inforrnation about accounts belonging to consumers and consumers associated with busines:
agencies if you fail to fulfill your credit obligation to SAFE.

s accounts ta consumer reporting

To Balance Your Checking Account

Step 1:  Go through your register and mark off each check, withdrawal, ATM transaction, deposit, dividends paid, o other debit or credil Ii.sted on this
statement. Be sure that your register shows any service charges, automatic payments, or transactions through CALL-24 or Online Banking
that were performed during this statement period.

Step 2: Using the table below, list any outstanding checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card transactions, payments, or any other withdrawals that are
listed in your register but are not shown on this statement.

Step 3: Enter the ending balance on Outstanding ltems

this statement.

Item Amount item Amount |

f

$
$
Step 4: Add any deposits listed in your r I
register or transfers in your % | |
$

account that are not shown on
this statement.

Step 5: Calculate the subtotal ___.
(Step 3 Plus Step 4). $ — ‘ J

Step 6: Enter the Total outstanding
checks and withdrawals from | = : I (———
the table. ) 8 ) ; | \

Step 7: Calculate the ending balance
(Step 5 Minus Step 6). This
amount should be the same as
the current balance shown in o e
your check register. $ | Total

Your savings is federally insured to at least $250,000 and backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government. National Credit Union
Administration, a U.S. Government Agency

For prompt delivery of your credit union mail, please notify SAFE of any changes to your address, phone number, or email address.

$-232 4/30/2023



WOD SSEJORILUIOHIED MAA

£125-0€6 (£18) Yol

19°LhL1Se ZC'9Z6°6¥E ¥LY0's igA 00°0 000 02886Vt WiOoL

197V 158 TE'9Z6'6VE P 1P0'S Wese'y 000 000 0z'¥BE'BYE pund |leJaUsD  10D0-6810-10-YD

saueeg wueed mw_._.‘.ra paweg SIRMBIPUIM suopgnqujuoy  8dueieg

pu3 (ol fegabenny  oony awodu) Bujuuibaeg

%PEGE'Y :PIBIA Aljuol abesany SSVY1D eluiojiied
SSVY1D eluiodted

681.0-L0-VO QI JoIsaAu|

€ 40 | sbed

§20T '0€ Iudy

uawRPIg Alewwing

€1966 WD ‘epul ory

aueT 3eQ 018

s

Ig Y4ed pue UOREaIdY BHOA|] BPUIT OIY
S/LS5.4  14Qd 24000082 H0000

S

36



LUOD SSE[OBIUIOJBD MAWA

£125-0€6 (£48) 8L

L9IpVIGE esue(gg Buipu3 SZOTI0END

et JUSLLISSAUIRY PUSpIAI] BLW0JU| GZOC/0ERO

0C've8'6vE soueeg:Bujuuitieg STOT/ VOV

~Jaguunfy UOIIESURI] aouejeg S[EMEIPUIN SUOHNQLUoD uondiosag uopoesuel]  aleq UONOBSUEI]

AJAROY uonoesuel ]

19'1¥)'VGE 7£'926'6VE v 1w0'S Vigs-rA) 000 000 0Z'788'6VE SSY1D elwole
aoueleg aouejEgd aLA pelue3 S[EMBIPUNM SUCHNGIIUCD souEjeg

pu3a yuon Aieg eBessny poums swoau| Bujuubag

SUIONY

%PE6E'Y PIRIA Alyjuoly abesony

L000-6810-L0-VD 42qUINN JUNCIDY

€ 40 Z abed

GzZ0Z '0¢ Iudy

Juswiele'g JUNoodY
_\

Arewuwung JunoJdy

pung [ei1auds)

S

37



Fiscal
Month

SO N AWN-=

-
N —

CA Class

Beginning
Balance

$ 338,000.00
$ 338,050.19
$ 339,598.53
$ 341,062.09
$ 343,393.22
$ 344,751.95
$ 346,106.23
$ 347,406.68
$ 348,583.00
$ 349,884.20

PO P P P P PP hHh

$

Interest

50.19
1,548.34
1,463.56
2,331.13
1,358.73
1,354.28
1,300.45
1,176.32
1,301.20
1,263.47

13,147.67

P PP PP PP PHRH

Ending
Balance

338,050.19
339,598.53
341,062.09
343,393.22
344,751.95
346,106.23
347,406.68
348,583.00
349,884.20
351,147.67

351,147.67

38



Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT ltem #5

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Don Davidson, Parks Supervisor

REPORT DATE: May 8, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Monthly Park Maintenance Report — April 2025

Events/Rentals

We had one baby shower at the Community Center

Staff Daily Assignments

Maintained two facilities for all contractors and meetings

Staff have been completing our weekly contract for SAFCA.

Every morning Staff removes trash and makes sure our parks are safe for our
community.

Additional Assignments

Irrigation will be a work in progress for the next couple of months

Playground Inspections are done at the beginning of every month

Staff completed the repairs to the scoreboard at Westside park. Staff also
installed bird spikes along the top of the scoreboard

Staff rebuilt a flush valve at Babe Best

Staff is constantly doing vehicle maintenance to ensure they are safe and
operating properly.

Staff moved concrete garbage cans from Hayer Park to the Community Center to
try and slow down the constant lawn jobs we are experiencing

Parks Make Life Better...

39



IRIOEINDA’ ELVERTA|

=

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
ttem #6

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Yanni Lagge- Recreation Supervisor

REPORT DATE: May 13" 2025

MEETING DATE: May 2151 2025

SUBJECT: Recreation Division Monthly Report — pril 2025

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Monthly Recreation Division Report for April 2025.

ADMINISTRATION
o Staff is in the process of onboarding lifeguards and summer camp leaders in preparation
for the upcoming season. Preparations for the pool opening and summer camp schedule
are well underway.
o Staffis scheduled to participate in upcoming community events, including Farm and
Tractor Days and Movie in the Park.

SPECIAL EVENTS

o Family Paint Night was held on May 2nd and had a great turnout, with positive
feedback from attendees.

e Farm and Tractor Days will take place on May 16th—17th. We will be offering a seed
planting activity for kids and distributing flyers for upcoming programs and events.

« Movie in the Park is scheduled in partnership with Little League as part of their Closing
Day festivities.

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS
Youth Programs:

e Ruby's class begins on May 14th.
o AquaKnights Swim Team has officially started practices for the season. We have a

strong turnout this year with 122 swimmers registered.
o Joanna’s Kids R It gymnastics program is underway, with participants currently
rehearsing and preparing for summer recitals.

Adult Programs:
o Senior Spring BBQ is scheduled for May 20th. The event will feature hamburgers and a

variety of delicious sides, offering a fun and social gathering for our senior participants.
« Pickleball participation continues to grow, with daily play becoming more popular as the
weather improves

FACILITY RENTALS
e May Rentals — Three facility rentals.

40



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #7

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: May 15, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for April/May 2025

Recommendation:
That the Board of Directors receives the report for file.

Discussion:

1. The Recreation and Park District submitted an application to Representative Bera’'s
office for consideration of a Community Funds Project through the Congressional
Appropriations Committee for the first phase of the rehabilitation of Central and Hayer
Parks. We received support letters from Supervisor Rodriguez and Senator Ashby.

2. On May 8t the General Manager attended the monthly Board of Directors meeting at
the North Highlands Recreation and Park District (NHRPD) as they had a discussion
item on their agenda regarding the potential of partnering with the Rio Linda Elverta
and Arcade Creek Recreation and Park Districts to use the Twin Rivers Unified School
District (TRUSD) for police services. While a final motion was not made, the NHRPD
is really not in favor of the partnership, preferring to stay with their current provider
Knight Watch. The General Manager will meet with both TRUSD and Arcade Creek
to see what, if any, options are available. A Safety and Security meeting will be called
to discuss options and provide a recommendation to the Board of Directors.

3. On April 25t the Recreation and Park District signed a new three-year agreement
with the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (SAFCA) for a total of $800,000.00.
This agreement comes with two 1 year optional extensions. The Recreation and Park
District has been partnering with SAFCA for many years to provide clean-up and
safekeeping to many of their sites. The dollars earned from this agreement are
typically used for the purchase of many of the vehicles that the District uses in the
course of their daily work.

4. The Recreation and Park District has applied for the Community Funds Project
appropriations through Representative Ami Bera. These dollars are gathered through
appropriations and will become part of the next fiscal year's federal budget. The
District requested $2.5 million for the Central Park project. Support letters are also
being gathered for this request.

5. The pool at the Rio Linda High School will officially open for the summer on Saturday,
June 14t We will celebrate with our annual pool bash on Friday, June 13" in a
partnership with the Rio Linda Lions Club.

41



Last month the General Manager signed a letter in opposition of SB 315 (Grayson).
The legislation surrounding SB 315 will severely impede the improvement of existing
parks and development of new parks as it will limit the amount of land dedication that
a city or county can require of a developer to no more than 25% of the total acreage
of an infill housing development. The bill will also limit the number of acres of land
used to calculate a park in-lieu or Quimby fee. The bill has been designated as a “two-
year bill” and will not be moving forward during this legislative year. The CARPD will
continue to monitor the discussion in the State legislature.

Late in April the General Manager signed a letter of support for SB 499 (Stern). This
bill adds parkland and recreational facilities to the list of public improvements exempt
from certain fee deferrals. If passed, this bill will affirm the District's essential role in
providing safety and support in public emergencies and will facilitate local strategic
planning to best utilize all available community resources.

On May 14, both the General Manager and Administrative Services Supervisor met
with Chad Rinde, the Director of Finance for Sacramento County. There was a good
conversation of how both Property Tax and ERAF were calculated, collected, and
disbursed. Mr. Rinde will be providing a PowerPoint presentation which will be shared
with the Board of Directors. We will also receive the current formula used for
calculating ERAF. The next steps are to work with CSDA and the California
Legislature to work on updating the system for the future.

The Annual Eggstravaganza took place in April at Babe Best Park. This is the 2" year
that the event was held at Babe Best (weather forced the District to move in 2024).
The Rio Linda Little League graciously changed their game schedule to assist the
Recreation and Park District to accommodate this event. Staff likes this event at Babe
Best as it allows for increased parking, better containment of the egg hunt areas, and
easier flow for the participants. The Eggstravaganza was well attended.

10.0n May 2", the Recreation and Park District hosted the Annual Family Paint Night.

11

There were 15 participants, and everybody had a good time. Also, on May 17t the
Recreation and Park District along with the Rio Linda Little League hosted the first
Movie in the Park at Babe Best Park. The movie was “The Sandlot.” Details of the
event will be provided in the June update.

_Minutes from Committee Meetings — To assist in keeping the Board up to date on the

District's committees, the General Manager will attach the Minutes from any meeting
that took place since the last Board Meeting to the GM's report so that Committee
members may discuss during the reporting time of the District Board Meeting.
The April/May Meetings to include:
e Park Planning — April 16"
e Administration and Finance — May 12"

42



Call to Order

RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

PARK PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 16, 2025

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 4:00pm. Director Del Nero was present. Staff
present was General Manager Mike Heller. The meeting was conducted on Zoom
Communications.

General Business
1. Review Minutes from the February 3, 2025 Meeting
e There were no questions or comments on the Minutes, and it was recommended

to forward them to the Board for approval.

2. Discussion — Strategic Plan Update
e This item was introduced by General Manager Heller, who provided an update on

the status of the Districts Strategic Plan. The March public workshop was a
tremendous success, and CALA gathered a lot of information.

The goal is to have CALA present a final draft version of the plan to the Board of
Directors for comments at the May 21t Board Meeting. Comments will be
incorporated, and the final plan should be presented for approval on June 18t

3. Discussion — GrandPark Southwest Specific Plan Draft
o The item was introduced by General Manager Heller, who provided copies of the

draft specific plan for GrandPark Southwest. It was mentioned that comments were
requested back to the Sacramento County Planning Department by May 9".
General Manager Heller pointed out that he was concerned that the RLERPD was
not mentioned under the named service providers. Also, the recommendation is
for City of Sacramento Fire over Sacramento Metro and Sacramento County
Sheriff over City of Sacramento Police. Why wouldn't either two City or two County
agencies be used for public safety?

Chairperson Moore asked if an extension could be offered for comments as the
entire Board of Directors will not be able to comment on the document until the
May Board of Director’'s meeting. General Manager Heller said that he would speak
to the County and find out. She also asked if copies of the other Directors could go
out in advance. General Manager Heller said that he would have them ready for
the Board by the end of business. Finally, Chairperson Moore asked for the name
of the Planner assigned to the review. This was provided by the General Manager.

4. Discussion — Central Park Project Update

General Manager Heller introduced the item and explained that there was a
meeting with Liz Bellas from Sacramento County Regional Parks and Ben
Woodside with CALA to discuss partnerships, collaborations, and grant writing.
The District and the County working together may provide different avenues for
grant opportunities.

Director Del Nero had heard from a District resident who has been building on his
property and asked why he was paying approximately $1 0,000.00 for park impact
fees. General Manager Heller explained the process and where those dollars are
assigned and when they may be used.

43



Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
Administration-Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

o Chairperson Moore inquired about the definition of a mobile dog park. It was
explained that this is a designated area for dogs with temporary fences, so that it
could be moved for other events. She also asked about the wording of
“stopping/tapering” the erosion in the creek. General Manager Heller informed the
Committee that they are still looking for the correct verbiage, but the District is
looking for a potential solution to slow down the erosion taking place in the creek.

e The Committee asked for copies of maps/diagrams to accompany Staff reports on
projects for the future.

Items not on the Agenda
e General Manager Heller reported that CALA and the Park District are planning to submit
a request for $2,500,000 from the Community Funds Project through Representative Bera.
This is appropriated dollars and, if successful, would be tacked onto the 2026 federal
budget. CALA will also be working with the District for the submission of the Land Water
Conservation Fund grant that is due in August.

Adjournment
Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 4:52pm.

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

44



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

ADMINISTRATION and FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 12, 2025

Call to Order

Chairperson Morris called the meeting to order at 5:01pm. Director Troy Golden was present.
General Manager Mike Heller and Administrative Services Supervisor Annette Hernandez were
in attendance. The meeting was also broadcast via Zoom communications

General Business
Review of Minutes from the April 4, 2025 meeting
e The General Manager is still working on a cost analysis between rubber tile and wood
chips for playground surfaces.
e There were no further questions or comments, and it was recommended that the Minutes
be forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion — April Financials and Compass Report
o The General Manager said the financials are good as the agency approaches year end.
e There were no additional questions on the finance report, and it was recommended that
the report be forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion — Amend Policy #2415 — Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes/Programs
e The item was introduced by General Manager Heller, who stated that the policy has never
been updated, and insurance coverage has changed. Also, the State now requires Sexual

Abuse and Molestation (SAM) coverage.

e Chairperson Morris asked if the amendment would impact any of our current providers.
Staff responded that there would be an impact with one contracted class and Staff was
working with the Contractor.

o Director Golden asked why the SAM coverage was sO expensive. Staff informed the
Committee that there have not been a lot of companies offering SAM and the prices should
begin to come down as more insurance companies begin to offer it.

e The Committee had no additional questions or comments and recommended that the item
be forwarded to the Board of Directors for discussion.

Discussion — Gibson Crossing CFD
e General Manager Heller introduced the item and provided an overview of how the CFD
worked at Moraga Park.
e There were no additional questions, and the Committee recommended that the item be
forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion — Future Revenue generation for the Recreation and Park District
o General Manager Heller introduced this item and provided an update on discussions with
Sacramento County Supervisor Rodriguez and follow up meetings with Chad Rinde, the
Finance Director for Sacramento County regarding both Property Tax and ERAF.
e It was also mentioned that the revenue pinch is being felt by multiple Recreation and Park
Districts and a lot of agencies are looking at new and different ways to generate revenue.

Discussion — Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026
e General Manager Heller and Administrative Services Supervisor Hernandez introduced
the item and walked the Committee through the main items of the preliminary budget. It

45



Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
Administration-Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page2 of 2

was explained that Property Tax is coming in slowly and was a little later than it had been
in previous years.

e Staff provided a full overview of the document and encouraged gquestions. It was
highlighted that there is a new three-year SAFCA agreement in place as well as Staff has
worked to keep pace with the rising minimum wage as well as the Cost of Living.

s Chairperson Morris asked about the status of the SAFCA agreement. The concern being
that if the Recreation and Park District were to lose the contract at the end of its term,
would the agency have to lay off employees? Also, since there is a proposed pay
differential, what would happen with the rate of pay if the contract weren't renewed?

o Staff responded that it is difficult to forecast three years out at this time. There
could be retirements and different employees in place. It is not the wishes of the
District to lay off employees and if the SAFCA contract or other revenue programs
were to dry up then Staff would work with the Board of Directors to explore
alternative solutions. In the meantime, Staff will work on language to present to the
Board of Directors on the current preliminary budget.

e There were no more questions, and it was recommended to bring the Preliminary budget
forward to the Board of Directors for discussion.

Iltems not on the Agenda
« General Manager Heller updated the committee that a Safety and Security meeting will need
to be scheduled prior to the June Board Meeting as the Recreation and Park District have
been experiencing more lawn jobs and are looking for a solution by possibly installing pipe
and rail fencing or boulders to discourage vehicles from driving on the lawn.

Next Meeting
Friday, June 6, 2025 — 1:00pm

Adjournment
Chairperson Morris adjourned the meeting at 6:01pm

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

46



% RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

=

AGENDA REPORT

Item #8
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: May 9, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Approve an amendment and adopt Resolution No. 2025-08 to
the District’s Policies and Procedures Manual - Independent
Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs — Policy
#2415

Recommendation:

The Board of Directors approve an amendment to the District’s Policies and Procedures Manual
- Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs — Policy #2415 and adopt
Resolution No. 2025-08.

Background:
The Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs policy has remained the

same since the Recreation and Park District approved the policy and procedure manual. Current
insurance regulations and requirements need to be updated on the Policy so that the Recreation
and Park District is presenting the correct information to potential contractors and instructors.

The California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI), the Recreation and Park
District’s JPA is recommending that all independent contractors and instructors carry insurance
limits of $2,000,000 per incident and $4,000,000 general aggregate for coverage. Contractors are
also required to show proof of Workers’ Compensation coverage as well as Sexual Abuse or
Molestation (SAM) liability. SAM liability is a State of California law and requirement. The purpose
of this amendment is to bring the policy up to current requirements.

Discussion:
The suggested amendments to Policy #2415 — Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes
and Programs are:
2415.3 (2™ Bullet)y  Changing the amount on the incident to $2,000,000 and adding in
$4,000,000 aggregate
Also, adding the requirement that Contractors obtain SAM
Coverage for no less than $1 ,000,000 per occurrence

Attachments:
e Policy #2415 - Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs

47



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs
POLICY NUMBER: 2415

24151 The District may see fit to partner with outside independent contractors who are
better positioned to run classes and programs for District residents. Such Contractors will
produce a full program/class description and will be paid on a 60/40 (60% to the Contractor)
split. The split percentage is negotiable depending on materials and classrooms being used
and whether the class/program is being conducted in a District Facility. This split is not to

exceed a 70/30 percentage.

2415.2 All Independent Contractors providing services to the District will be required to
be fingerprinted.

2415.3 All Independent Contractors will be required to provide the following to the
District:

e Copy of any Business or Professional License(s)

o Certificates showing insurance and general liability coverage naming the District as
additionally insured for no less than $1,000,000 per incident.

e Ifthe Independent Contractor is operating under a fictitious or assumed business
name — a copy of the fictitious or assumed business name statement or application

o Ifthe Independent Contractor has employees, a copy of Workers' Compensation
insurance, a copy of the Independent Contractors unemployment insurance certificate,
and Employer Identification number.

o Completed W-9 form

Approved: 2415-1

486



RESOLUTION 2025-08

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
DISTRICT’S POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL - POLICY #2415 -
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS FOR SPECIALIZED CLASSES AND PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District (“District’) approves the amendment to the Policies and Procedures manual,
policy #2415 — Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs; and

WHEREAS, the Policy has never been updated, and current insurance regulations and
requirements have changed over the years; and

WHEREAS, the District's JPA — California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity
(CAPRI) is recommending that all independent contractors and instructors carry
insurance limits of $2,000,000 per incident and $4,000,000 general aggregate for
coverage; and

WHEREAS, Contractors are also required to show proof of Workers' Compensation
coverage as well as Sexual Abuse or Molestation (SAM) liability

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park

District hereby approves and authorizes an amendment to their Policies and Procedures
manual, Policy #2145 — Independent Contractors for Specialized Classes and Programs.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 215t day of May 2025 by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Charlea R. Moore Troy Golden
Chairperson, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

49



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
ltem #9

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: May 9, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Adopt Resolution #2025-09 — ordering the
levy of special taxes for fiscal year 2025-26 within the
Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossin

Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors adopt Resolution #2025-09 ordering the levy of special taxes within
Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossing) for Fiscal Year 2025-26.

Background:
On February 19, 2020, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 2020-01 (“Ordinance”) levying special

taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossing) to fund the annual
operation, maintenance, servicing, and repair and replacement of two park/detention basins (Lot
B and Lot F), two natural drainage basins (Lot B and Lot F), and three frontage lots (Lot C, D and
E), and an |OD lot (Lot G), and any incidental expenses. The Ordinance authorizes and directs
the District or designee to determine the maximum special tax rates, and the specific special tax
amounts to be levied each fiscal year for each parcel of real property within the CFD, in the
manner and as provided in the Rate and Method of Apportionment (‘RMA”).

Discussion:

The RMA specifies that the maximum special tax rates shall be adjusted each fiscal year by
percentage change during the preceding year in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers in the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose area (‘CPI-U”), as published by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or four percent, whichever is greater. Since the
CPI-U was 2.38%, the annual escalation factor is 4.00%, and the maximum authorized special
tax rates for fiscal year 2025-26 are $193.08 per residential unit for developed residential property
and $1,486.80 per acre for undeveloped property.

The RMA specifies that for each fiscal year, the Board will determine the special tax requirement
and will levy the annual special tax on each assessor's parcel of developed residential property
at up to one hundred percent of the applicable maximum special tax to fund the special tax
requirement. For purposes of the special tax, developed residential property is defined as parcels
for which a building permit has been issued prior to June 30 of the preceding fiscal year for
construction of a residential unit. If additional revenues are needed to provide the 1) Maintenance
Services; 2) pay anticipated Administrative Expenses; and 3) cure any delinquencies in the
payment of Special Taxes which have occurred in the prior Fiscal Year or pay for reasonably
anticipated delinquent Special Taxes based on the delinquency rate for Special Taxes levied in
the previous Fiscal Year, the Annual Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each

50



Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property up to one hundred percent of the Maximum Special
Tax for Undeveloped Property.

The special tax revenue requirement for fiscal year 2025-26 will be $31,279.00. As of April 30,
2025, 162 building permits were issued for the construction of residential units. Therefore, 162
developed parcels shall be levied the maximum special tax for developed property of $193.08 yet
rounded down to the nearest cent as required by the County Tax Collector.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve Resolution #2025-09 so that the District
can maintain the current level of service to the park in the Gibson Crossing development.

Attachment:
e Ordinance #2020-01

51



ORDINANCE 2020-01-ORD

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT LEVYING SPECIAL TAXES WITHIN
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2020-01

(Gibson Crossing)

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2019, this Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2019-
34 entitled “A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation
and Park District of Intention to Establish a Community Facilities District (the
“Resolution of Intention”), has conducted proceedings (the “Proceedings”) to establish
Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossing) (the “CFD"), of the District
pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982. as amended, Chapter 2.5
of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing with Section 53311, of the California
Government Code (the “Act”) to finance the services described in the Special Tax Lien,
Exhibit A (the “Services”) as provided in the Act;

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice as specified in the Act, and as part of the Proceedings,
the Board has held public hearings under the Act relative to the determination to
proceed with the formation of the CFD, the rate and method of apportionment of the
special taxes to be levied within the CFD to finance a portion of the costs of the _
Services and at such hearings, all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining
to the formation of the CFD and the levy of such special taxes were heard, substantial
evidence was presented and considered by this Board and full and fair hearings were

held;

WHEREAS, upon the conclusion of the hearings, this Board of Directors adopted
Resolution No. 2020-04 of the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation
and Park District of Formation of Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (the
“Resolution of Formation) pursuant to which it completed the Proceedings for the
establishment of the CFD, the authorization of the levy of a special taxes with the CFD,
and the calling of an election within the CFD on the propositions of levying such special
taxes, and establishing an appropriations limit within the CFD, respectively; and

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2020, a special election was held among the landowner
voters within the CFD at which such voters approved such propositions by the Mo—
thirds vote required by the Act, which approval has been confirmed by Resolution 2020-

06 of this Board.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT as follows:

Section 1. By the passage of this Ordinance, the Board hereby authorizes and levies
special taxes within the CFD pursuant to the Act and in accordance with the Rate and
Method of Apportionment of Special Tax set forth in the Resolution of Formation which
Rate and Method of Apportionment is by this reference incorporated herein. The
special taxes are hereby levied commencing in fiscal year 2020-21 and in each fiscal
year thereafter until the last fiscal year in which such special taxes are authorized to be
levied pursuant to the Rate and Method of Apportionment.

Section 2. The District Administrator of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District or designee or employee thereof of the District is hereby authorized and directed
each fiscal year to determine the specific special tax rates and amounts to be levied for
the next ensuing fiscal year for each parcel of real property within the CFD, in the
manner and as provided in the Resolution of Formation.

Section 3. Exemptions from the levy of the special taxes shall be as provided in the
Resolution of Formation and the applicable provisions of the Act. Inno event shall the
special taxes be levied on any parcel within the CFD in excess of the maximums
specified in the Resolution of Formation.

Section 4. Al of the collections of the special taxes shall be used as provided in the
Act and in the Resolution of Formation, to pay, in whole or in part, the cost of providing
the Services and incidental expenses pursuant to the Act., the payment of the costs of
the District in formatting and annually administering the CFD.

Section 5. The special taxes shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad
valorem taxes are collected and shall have the same lien priority, and be subject to the
same penalties and the same procedure and sale in cases of delinquency as provided
for ad valorem taxes; provided, however, that the Board may provide for other
appropriate methods of collection by resolution(s) of the Board. In addition, the
provisions of Section 53356.1 of the Act shall apply to delinquent special tax payments.
The District Administrator of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District is hereby
authorized and directed to provide all necessary information to the auditor/tax collector
of the County of Sacramento in order to effect proper billing and collection of the special
tax, so that the special tax shall be included on the secured property tax roll of the
County of Sacramento for fiscal year 2020-2021 and for each fiscal year thereafter as

authorized.

Section 6. If for any reason any portion of this ordinance is found to be invalid, or if
the special tax is found inapplicable to any particular parcel within the CFD, by a Court
of competent jurisdiction, the balance of this ordinance and the application of the special
tax to the remaining parcels within the CFD shall not be affected.



Section 7. The District Administrator is directed to publish immediately after_its_
passage at least once in a newspaper of general circulation circulated in the District.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days from the date of final passage.

INTRODUCED by the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District on the 19t day of February 2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 15th day of April 2020 by the following vote:

AYES: Bastian, Huffhines, McDaniel, Moore, NMorris
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

APPROVED: 4

- Al _,-/‘|. ; -4 /-."/ ; /’ f__‘ “..-
a0 Bhe AR AV O) VYT (siloe K PY e
Lisa L. Morris Charlea R. Moore
Chairperson, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors




RESOLUTION 2025-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ORDERING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2020-
01 (GIBSON CROSSING)

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
(“District”), previously established Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
Community Facilities District No. 2020-01 (Gibson Crossing) (“CFD") pursuant to the
terms and provisions of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended,
commencing with Government Code Section 53311 (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Board, acting as the legislative body of CFD 2020-01, is authorized
pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-04 (the "Resolution of Formation") and Ordinance
adopted by the District (the "Ordinance") to levy a special tax sufficient to fund the annual
operation, maintenance, and servicing of certain services (as defined in the Resolution
of Formation); and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and appropriate that this Board order the levy and
collection of the special taxes for the Fiscal Year 2025-26 for the purpose specified in
the Resolution of Formation and the Ordinance, by the adoption of a resolution as
specified by the Act and the Ordinance; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The special tax is imposed without regard to property valuation and is levied

in compliance with the Act and the Ordinance.

Section 3. The maximum special tax rates are adjusted by the annual escalation factor
which is the change in the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area
Consumer Price Index ("CPI"), or 4 percent, whichever is greater. The
change in the CPI for 2024 was 2.38%, therefore, the annual escalation

Section 4.

factor is 4.00% and the maximum authorized special tax rate for Fiscal Year
2025-26 is $193.08 for developed residential property and $1,486.80 for
undeveloped property.

In accordance with the Act and the Ordinance, there is hereby levied upon
the parcels of real property within the CFD 2020-01, which are not otherwise
exempt from taxation under the Act or the Ordinance special taxes for the
Fiscal Year 2025-26 at the special tax rate set at $193.08 per residential unit
for developed residential property and $1,486.80 per acre of undeveloped
property, which special tax rates do not exceed the maximum special tax
rates set forth in the Ordinance. After adoption of this Resolution, the CFD

55



Levy Administrator, may make any necessary modifications to these special
taxes to correct any errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the listing or
categorization of parcels to be taxed or in the amount to be charged to any
category of parcels; provided, however, that any such modifications shall
not result in an increase in the special tax applicable to any category of
parcels and is made prior to the submission of the tax rolls to the
Sacramento County Auditor.

Section 5.  All of the collections of the special tax shall be used only as provided for in
the Act and the Resolution of Formation. The special tax shall be levied only
so long as needed to accomplish the purposes described in the Resolution
of Formation.

Section 6. The special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad
valorem taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same penalties and
the same procedure and sale in cases of delinquency as provided for ad
valorem taxes except as such procedure may be modified by law and by this
Board.

Section 7. The CFD Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to transmit a
certified copy of this Resolution to the Sacramento County Auditor, together
with other supporting documentation as may be required to place said
special taxes on the secured property tax roll for the Fiscal Year 2025-26,
and to perform all other acts which are required by the Act, the Ordinance,
or by law in order to accomplish the purpose of this Resolution.

Section 8. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 215t day of May 2025 by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Charlea R. Moore Troy Golden
Chairperson, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

56



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

Item #10
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: May 14, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Receive the final draft of the District Strategic Plan update for
Board comment

Recommendation: .
Receive a copy of the Strategic Plan update as prepared by CALA Landscape Architects
for Board comment and direction.

Background:

The Board of Director's requested that the Recreation and Park District update their
Strategic plan in 2024. In December 2024, the District retained CALA Landscape
Architects to complete the update to the Strategic Plan.

Ben Woodside and his team from CALA met with District Staff in January and presented
at a public workshop prior to the District Board meeting on March 19, 2025. Comments
and recommendations from community residents, the Board of Directors, and Staff have
been incorporated into the final draft.

Discussion:

The Board of Directors is asked to review the final draft of the Strategic Plan and provide
comment and direction to CALA. Everything will be incorporated into a final document
which will be presented at the June 2025 General Board Meeting for approval and
implementation.

Attachments:
1. Strategic Plan update — Final Draft

57



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #11
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: May 14, 2025

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Receive the GrandPark Southwest Specific Plan and provide
comments to the Sacramento County Department of Plannin

Recommendation:

Receive a copy of the GrandPark Southwest as prepared by Compass Land Group and
provide comments to be incorporated into the document to the County of Sacramento’s
Planning Division.

Background:

The Recreation and Park District received a copy of the GrandPark Southwest Specific
Plan on April 1, 2025. Comments on the plan were requested to be submitted by May 9,
2025 to the Planning Division with the County of Sacramento.

The Park Planning Committee met on April 16" to discuss the plan. At this meeting the
General Manager was requested to ask the County for an extension on providing
comments on the plan so that the entire Board of Directors could provide their input. The
County Planning Division will accept comment from the Recreation and Park District by
May 23, 2025.

Discussion:

The Board of Directors is asked to review the GrandPark Southwest Specific Plan and
provide comment to the General Manager who will submit them to the Sacramento
County Planning Division by May 23, 2025.

Atftachments:
1. GrandPark Southwest Specific Plan

58



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

y——

AGENDA REPORT
ltem #12

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Annette Hernandez, Administrative Services Supervisor
REPORT DATE: May 9, 2025
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2025
SUBJECT: Discussion of Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors review, comment and provide direction relative to the preliminary
budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26. The document has been reviewed by the Administration and
Finance Committee and their recommendations are incorporated.

Background: _
The proposed preliminary budget was presented to the Administration and Finance Committee

on May 9, 2025. This is a preliminary look at the 2025-26 budget and Staff is asking for
recommendations to finalize this document. The budget will continue to be amended and re-
presented to the Administration & Finance Committee during their June meeting.

Discussion:
Property Tax Revenues:
o Staff is projecting a 1% increase of property tax for FY 2025-26 at $1,475,545.00

Services, Supplies, and Salaries:
e Total budget line is projected at $2,044,425.00.

Employee Benefits:
o Member rates for SCERS for FY 2025-26 were adopted by SCERS and have been
implemented within this document. SCERS is anticipating an increase in Member rates of
an additional 1% for employers in FY 2025-26.

Capital Improvements:

o Staff has included a total of $95,500.00 for Capital Improvements and Equipment. This
encompasses new cameras at Westside Park; Courtyard Lighting at the Community
Center: Resurfacing of the basketball court at Northbrook Park; touchless plumbing
hardware at the Community Center; both playground and decorative bark for all District
Parks: and a new truck as part of the vehicle replacement plan with all funds be received
from the SAFCA agreement.

Contingency Reserve.
o The Contingency total is recommended to be $65,000.00 for FY 2025-26.

Attachments:
s Draft of proposed Budget for FY 2025-26

59



